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-Company Profile

Getty Realty Corp. (NYSE: GTY} was founded in 1935 and had its initial public offering of commen stock in 1971.
The Company historically operared as an integrated wholesale and retail marketer of motor fuels with a nerwork of
owned and leased gasoline stations and petroleum distribution assets. In 1997, we spun-off our petroleum marketing
business to our sharcholders as a separare NYSE listed company, Getty Petroleum Marketing Inc. (“Marketing”).
In 2000, Marketing was acquired by a subsidiary of QAO Lukoil, Russia’s largest integrated oil company. Currently,
our assets, revenues and income relate exclusively to properties that the Company leases to others.

As of December 31, 2006, we owned or leased 1,042 gasoline stationfconvenience stores and ten petroleum distribu-
tion terminals in thirteen states in the Eastern United States. We owned 836 of these properties, including seven
petroleum distribution terminals, and leased the remaining 216 properties from third-party landlords, generally
under long-term leases. As of December 31, 2006, approximately 87% of our properties were leased on a long-term
basis to Marketing. Additionally, we continue to own the Gerty trademark and trade name in the United States
for use in connection with the petroleum marketing business, which are licensed by us to Marketing for their use.

The Company is the largest publicly-traded real estate investment trust in the United States specializing in
ownership and leasing of motor fuel and convenience store properties and petroleum distribution terminals.

Financial Highlights

For the years ended December 31,

{in thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004

Revenues from rental properties $72,405 $71,377 $66,331
Earnings before income taxes 42,025 43,954 39,352
Net earnings 42,725 45,448 39,352
Diluted earnings per common share _ ) 1.73 1.84 1.59
Funds from Operations {a) 49,027 52,252 46,224
Diluted FFO per common share (a)} . 1.98 211 1.87
Adjusted Funds from Operations (a) 45317 46,588 41,760
Diluted AFFO per common share {a) : 1.83 1.88 1.69
Dividends declaréd per common share ' 1.82 1.76 1.70

{a) In addition ro measurements defined by generally accepted accounting principles (*GAAP™), our management alse focuses on funds from operations
(“FFO"} und adjusted funds from operations ("AFFO") to measure our performunce. FFO is generally considered to be an appropriate supplemental
non-GAAP measure of the performance of REITs. FFO is defined by the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts as net earnings before
depreciation and amottization of real estate assets, gains or losses on dispositions of real estate, non-FFO items reported in discontinued operations
and extraordinary items. Cther REITs may use definitions of FFO andfar AFFO thar are different than ours and, accordingly, may not be comparable.

We helieve that FFO is helpful to investors in measuting our perfurmance because FFC excludes various items included in GAAP net earnings that
do not relate to, or are not indicative of, our fundamentai operating performance such as gains or losses from praperty dispositions and depreciation -
and amortization of reak estate assets. la our case, however, GAAP net earnings nnd FFO include the significant impact of deferred rental revenue
{straight-line renrat revenue) on our recognition of revenue fram rental properties, which resulis primarily from fixed rental increases scheduled
under certain beases with our tenants. In accordance with GA AP, the aggregate minimum due over the initial term of these leases is recognized on a
straight-ling basis rather than when due. GAAP net earnings and FFO also include income tax benefits recognized due to the elimination of ar net
reduction in, amounts accrued for uncertain tax positions related to being taxes as i C-corp. prior 1o 2001, As a result, management pays particulac
artention to AFFQ, a supplemental non-GA AP performance measure that we define as FFO less straight-line rent and income tax henefit. In
management's view, AFFO provides a more accurate depiction than FFC of the impact of scheduled rens increases under these leases and our election
to he taxed as a REIT beginning in 2001, Neither FFO nor AFFO represent cash generaced from operating activities calculated in accordance with
GAAP and therefore should not be considered an alternative for GA AP net earnings or as a measure of liquidity. FFO and AFFQ are reconciled
to net earnings in Selected Financial Data on page 7.
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18 Properties ¥

On February 28, 2006, we completed the acquisition of eighteen retail motor fuel
and convenience store properties located in Western New York for approximately

$13.4 million. '

—_———

At December 31, 2006, our equity market capitalization was approximately $765
million, as compared to $650 million at December 31, 2005.

QOur total return to investors since the Company became a REIT (as of January 1,
2001) is 285%, through December 31, 2006, as compared to 234% for our peer
group and 7% for the S&P 500 for the same period.

$1.82 Per Share

We presently intend to pay common stock dividends of $0.455 per share each quarter

($1.82 per share on an annual basis), and commenced doing so with the increased
quarterly dividend declared in February 2006.




il
As Chief Executive Officer and President of Getry Realty, we lead a dedicated team of experienced prlcl)fession—

the value of our common shares. Each member of the Getty team is a shareholder of the Company. The
]

. . . - - [
als who are fellow shareholders thar are aligned with your interests of continuing dividends and preserving

s . . . . Al
Company’s three largest shareholders continue to comprise a majority of the Company’s Board of Dnru;lcrors,

control a majority of the Company's outstanding shares and, together with Getty Realty'’s team, continue to
I
fi
"

*  Qur toral return to investors since the Company became a REIT (as of January 1, 2001) is 285]%.

have a significant stake in the Company’s performance and continuing returns.

: through December 31, 2006, as compared to 234% for our peer group and 7% for the S&P SOO:I‘for the

same period, representing a period of outstanding continuing returns for our sharcholders. ¢
[
| 1]

*  For the vear ended December 31, 2006, we paid regular dividends on our common shares of $44:}:.8 mil-
lion, or $1.81 per common share, representing an average dividend yield to our shareholders of 6.3%,
based on our average closing share price during 2006. This compares with regular dividends onfour
common shares of $1.76 in 2005. These dividends have provided our shareholders with the conn;;huing

. . : N "
returns that they depend upon and, in turn, contribute to the preservation of the value of dur
I
common shares. ]
1
e At December 31, 2006, our equity market capitalization was approximately $765 million, compared to

i
- $650 million ar December 31, 2005, reflecting a more than 18% increase to the value of our common

il

shares and continuing returns to our shareholders. "

»  Although net earnings for the year ended December 31, 2006 reflected a decrease of $2.7 mil]i‘:'):n from
the year ended December 31, 2005, revenues from rental properties increased by $1.0 million to
f
$72.4 million for the vear ended December 31, 2006, demonstrating, in part, that the acquisitions the

Company completed in 2005 and 2006 continue o be accretive and provide continuing returns.

Il

i

| o I
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¢ Although our adjusted funds from nperatiéns (“*AFFO") and funds from operations (“FFO"} decreased

slightly for the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared with the year ended December 31, 2005,
AFFO increased for the quarter ended December 31, 2006. Qur net cash provided by operating activi-
ties for 2006 increased slightly over 2005 and provided funds in excess of our distributions to our share-
holders paid in the form of regular quarterly cash dividends, and the continuing retwrns that our

shareholders expect in connection with their Getty commen share holdings.

General and administrative expenses increased by only $0.7 million te $5.6 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006, as compared to the respective prior year period, norwithstanding increased insur-
ance expense and professional fees. We continue to recognize the importance of maintaining effective

controls on our expenses in order to provide continuing returns to our shareholders.

In April 2006, Getry entered into a five year interest rate swap with regard to $45.0 million of cur
borrowings, which effectively fixed the floating rate LIBOR component of the interest rate determined
under our credit agreement. We entered into this arrangement to partially lock in interest rates to

protect continuing returns 1o our shareholders from erosion due to potential increases in interest rates.

We continue working diligently to maintain and enhance the quality of our tenant roster and to triple
net lease our properties to experienced operators in the retail motor fuelfconvenience store industry who

will pay timely the lease rentals that are essential to providing continuing returns to our sharcholders.

/C,hie/ Exéeritivt Officer
7

7
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¢ |We obtained environmental closure for an additional 28 sites in 2006, bringing the total number of
sites with ongoing environmental activities below 300 for the first time, We are very mindful of the

importance of managing and reducing our environmental expenses to allow us to deliver continuing

{
ireturns and preserve the value of our common shares. .
I
) . X . . . i
We will continue in 2007 1o be committed to preserving and growing shareholder value by pursumglopporru'
|
i
nistic transactions that will increase and improve our tenant and asset base without putting our liquidity or
flexibility at risk. Qur intention is to grow our earnings and our funds from operations prudently so chat we
1
. L . . . |
can provide ta you, our sharcholders, the continuing returns that you expect in connection with y()ll_lr Getey
! ]
share holdings. We continue our endeavors to acguire viable, quality properties, with the intention that they
will be leased ro tenants on a net basis, so thar operating expenses and liabilities will be the primaryllobliga—

tions of our tenants. In this regard, we are proud of the Company's accomplishments in 2006 and in i'the first
I

quarter of 2007. ]
Cl

» |Acquisition of 60 Properties—DBy MarchlJl, 2007, we expect to complete the acquisition of apr%:mximately
60 convenience store and gas station properties in 10 states, including California, Hawaii, Nortll;l Carolina
and Texas, owned and leased by Trustreet for a wotal purchase price of approximately $86.0 1:1t1illi0n.
Substancially all of the properties are currently net leased to retail tenants. This acquisition "ill con-

tribute significantly to the tenant and geographic diversicy of the Company's property portfolio.
b

L
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/n 2005 and 2006 continue to be accretive and provide continuing returns. ‘

¢ (Credit Facility—On March 27, 2007, the Company entered into a Senior Unsecured Revolving Credit

Facility syndicated by JPMorgan Chase Bank for an unsecured four-year senior revolving credit facility
in the aggregate amount of $175.0 million, which will replace the Company’s current $100.0 million
revolving credit facility and provide additional borrowing availabilicy beyond the funding requirements
for the acquisition discussed above. The facility includes an “accordion” fearure where, upon approval of
the Company's Board of Directors and the bank syndicate, we may increase the facility by up to $125.0
million to a total facility of $300.0 million. JPMorgan syndicared a substantial portion of the facility to
a group of seven other commercial banks that includes all of the original participants in the facility

that is being replaced, each of which substantially increased their commitment to the new facility.

We continue to be pleased with our Company’s performance and continuing returns to our shareholders.
The Company is well positioned to continue its profitability and continue to grow intelligently, for the benefit

of our fellow shareholders.

[n conclusion, on behalf of the officers and the entire Gerty team, we wish 1o thank the members of cur Board

of Directors for their support and guidance and you, our fellow shareholders, for your continued confidence.

Sincerely,
Leo Lichowitz . Andrew M. Smith |
Chief Executive Officer ' President




Getty Realty Corp. and Subsidiaries

Selected Financial Darta !

(in thousands, except per share amounts and number of properties) i

For the yearis ended December!3],

2006 2005 C 2004 2003 2002

Ope.-ralingI Data: |
Revenues frorn rental properties $ 72405 % 71,377 % 66331 % 66,601 3 67,157
Earnings before income taxes ) 42,025 43,954 39,352 36,887 36,163
Income tax benefit 700 (a) 1,494 (a) — I — —
Net earnings l 42,725 45,448 39,352 36,887 36,163
Diluted earnings per common share 1.73 1.84 1.59 .49 (b) 1.44
Diluted welg,h[ed -average common shares outstanding 24,759 24,729 24,721 23,082 21,446
Cash dividends declared per share: |

Common 1.820 1.760 1.700 1675 1.650

Preferred — — — 1.159 (c) 1.866
Funds From Operations (d): - !
Net earnings | 42,725 45,448 39,352 36,887 36,163
Preferred stock dividends — — — (2'538) (5,350}
Net earnings applicable to common shareholders 42,725 45,448 39,352 34'349 30,813
Deprectation and amortization of real estate assets - 7.883 8,113 7,490 8411 9,016
Gains on dispasitions of real estate (1,581) (1,309) (618) (928} (1,1533)
Cumulacive effect of accounting change — — — 11550 (e) —
Funds from op'era[ions available to commaon shareholders 49,027 52,252 46,224 421382 38,676
Deferred rental revenue (straight-line rent} (3,010) (4,170) {4,464) (5'537) (6,728)
Income rax beheﬁt (700} (a) (1,494) (a) - i — —
Adjusted funds from aperations available to I

common shareholders 45,317 46,588 41,760 36!845 31,948

' Balance Sheet Data (at end of year): "

Real estate before accumulated depreciation ||

and amortization 383,558 370,495 346,590 318,222 308,054
Total assets 309,283 299,981 290,728 2721003 282,491
Debt 45,194 34,224 14,509 844 923
Shareholders’ equity 225,575 227,883 225,503 228,025 233,426
Number of Properties: . .
Owned . 836 814 795 l‘m 739
Leased 216 241 250 256 310
Total propetiies ‘ 1,052 1,055 1,045 028 1,049

(@) The years énded 2006 and 2005 include income tax benefits recognized Jue ro the elimination of, or reduction'in, amounts accrued for uncertain tax positions
related to bemg taxed as 0 C-corp. prior to our election to be treated as 1 REIT under the federal income tax laws in 2001, Income 1axes have not had a
significant Impact on our earnings since we first elected ro be treated as o REIT,

(b} Diluted cdrmn,t.,s per commaon share of $1.51 before the impace of the cumulative effeet of accounting change (su_ note (e) below). |

(c) In August 2003, we called for redemprion of our outstanding preferred stock. Prior o the Seprember 24, 2003 sredemption Jate, sh'lreholders with 98% of the
preferred s(uck exetcised their right 1o convert their shires of preferred stock into 3.2 million shares of common stock. The remaining shares of ourstanding
preferred smck were redeemed for an aggregate amount of $1.2 million.

(d) [n addition to teasurements defined by generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP™), our management alm focuses on funds from operations available
to common shareholders {(*FFQ™) and adjusted funds from Sperations available to comimon shareholders ("AFFOQ™) to measure olir performance. FFQ is
generally considered to be an appropriate supplemental non-GAAF measure of the performance of real estate investment trusts (“REITs”). FFO is defined
by the Nation; |l Agsociation of Real Estare Investment Trusts as net earnings before depreciation and amortization of real estute ds.sﬂs gains or losses on
dispositions of real estate, non-FFO items reported in discontinued operations, extraordinary items, and cumulative effect of accounting change. Other RE[Ts
may use definitions of FFQ andjur AFFO 1h 1t are different than ours and, accordingly, may not be cnmp’lnble

We believe (ha[ FFQ is helpful to investars in measuring our pnrfnrm ince because FFO excludes various irems included in GAAP ner earnings that do not
relate to, or .lre not indicative of, our fundamental operating performance such as gains or losses from property dispositions and deprccntmn and amortization
of real estate atsets. Lo out case, haweves, GAAT net carnings and FFO include che significant impact of déferred rental revenue (scraighe-line renwal revenue)
on our recu{_,mtmn of revenue from rental properties, which results primarily from fixed rental increases scheduled under cercain leases with our tenants.
In accordance wlth GAAP, the aggregate minimum rent due over the initial term of these leases is recognized on a straight-line has15 rather than when due.
GAAP net e umngs and FFO also include income tax benefits recognized due to the elimination of, or reduction in, amounts accrued for uncertain tax
positions related to being taxed as a C-corp. prior t 2001 {see note {a) above). As a result, management pays particular arrention m ' AFFO, a supplemental
non-GAAP pefformance measure thar we define as FFO less straight-line rental revenue and income tax benefit. In management’s view, AFFO provides a more
accurate deplcuon than FFO of the impact of the scheduled rent increases under these leases and our election to be treated as a REIT under the federal income
tax laws begmmng in 2001, Neither FFO nor AFFQO represent ¢cash generated from operating activities calculated in accordance with generally aceepted
accounring pllnclples and therefore should not be considered an aleernative for GAAT net earnings or as a measure of liquidity.
In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standaeds No. (“SFAS™) 143)|"Accouncing for Asset
Rctlrcmem Obllgﬂtlons SFAS 143 requires that legal obligations assuciated with the retitement of tingible Jong-lived assets be recognized at their fair value
if the asset retitements obligations resules from the normal operation of those assers and a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. Due to the adoption
of SFAS 143 effective January 1, 2003, accrued environmental remediation costs and recoveries from state underground storage mnk funds were adjusted to
their estimated fair value resulting in a one-time cumulative effeet of change in accounting charge of $550,000.

|

|
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Recent Developments

On February 13, 2007, our Board of Direcrars (together with Getty Properties Corp., our wholly-owned subsidiary) ratified a
Contract for Sale and Purchase dated as of February 6, 2007 {the “Agreement”} entered into with various subsidiaries of Trustreet
Properties, Inc. (“Trustreet”). The Agreement relates to our acquisition of sixty-eight convenience stote and gas station proper-
ties owned and leased by Trustreer, The total purchase price for the properties will be approximately $86.6 million. Substantially
all of the properties are leased to retail tenants. We intend to fund the acquisition utilizing our unsecured corporate revolving
credit line (as we intended to increase and modify in March 2007 to accommodate the acquisition).

The consummation of the acquisition is subject to substantial contingencies that, among other things, relate to our due
diligence with regard to the propetties. The Agreement provides that we may elect in our sole discretion to terminate the
Agreement, and not close on the acquisition, if the result of our due diligence (including environmenral and other physical
inspections) with respect o the properties is unsatisfactory.

The Agreement provides that the closing date for the acquisition will be as of March 31, 2007, subject to the right of the
sellers to extend for an additional period of up 1o thirty days. In view of the contingencies discussed above, there can be no
assurance that the acquisition will be consummated within this time frame, or at all.

General

We are a real estate investment trust specializing in the ownership and leasing of retail motor fuel and convenience store
properties and petroleum distribution terminals. We elected to be treated as a REIT under the federal income tax laws
beginning January 1, 2001. As a REIT, we are not subject to federal corporate income tax on the taxable income we distribute
to our shareholders. In order to continue to qualify for taxation as a REIT, we are required, among other things, to distribute at
least ninety percent of our raxable income to shareholders each year.

We lease or sublet our properties primarily to distributors and retailers engaged in the sale of gasoline and other motor
fuel products, convenience store products and automotive repair services. These tenants are responsible for the payment of
taxes, maintenance, repair, insurance and other operating expenses and for managing the actual operations conducred at these
properties. As of December 31, 2006, we leased nine hundred nineteen of our one thousand fifty-two properties on a long-term
basis under a master lease (the *Master Lease”) and a corerminous supplemental lease for one property (collectively the
“Marketing Leases™) to Getty Petroleum Marketing Inc. (*Marketing”) which was spun-off to our shareholders as a separare
publicly held company in March 1997. In December 2000, Marketing was acquired by a subsidiary of QAO Lukoil (“Lukoil”},
one of Russia’s largest integrated oil companies. '

A substantial portion of our revenues {87% for the year ended December 31, 2006), are derived from the Marketing
Leases. Accordingly, our revenues are dependent to a large degree on the economic performance of Marketing and of the
petroleun marketing industry and any facror that adversely affects Marketing or our other lessees may have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition and results of operations. Marketing’s financial results depend largely on retail petroleum
marketing margins and rentalincome from subtenants who operate our praperties. The petroleum marketing industry has been
and continues to be volatile and highly competitive. Factors that could adversely affect Marketing or our other lessees include
those described under “Part [, ltem 1A. Risk Factors” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K. In the event that Marketing cannot ot
will not perform its monetary obligations under the Marketing Leases with us, our financial condition and results of operations
would be materially adversely affected. Although Markering is wholly owned by a subsidiary of Lukoil, no assurance can be given
thar Lukoil witl cause Marketing to fulfill any of its monetary obligations under the Marketing Leases.

We periodically receive and review Marketing’s financial statements and other financial data. We receive this
information from Marketing pursuant 1o the terms of the Master Lease. Certain of this information is not publicly available
and the terms of the Master Lease prohibir us from including chis financial information in our Annual Reports on Form 10K,
our Quarrerly Reports on Form 10-Q or in our Annual Reports to Shareholders. The financial performance of Marketing
may deteriorate, and Marketing may ultimately default on its monetary obligations to us before we receive fmancnai information
from Marketing that would indicate the derertoration.

Certain financial and other information concerning Marketing is available from Dun & Bradstreet and may be accessed
by their web site {www.dnb.com) upon payment of their fee.




Gertry Realty Corp. and Subsidiaries
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Audited consolidated financial statements of Marketing for their fiscal year-ended December 3"1, 2005 have been

provided to us. Selected balance sheet data of Marketing at December 31, 2003 is publicly avallable:! however, selected

operating dard of Markering for the year ended December 31, 2003 is not publicly available. The most recent selected financial

dara of Markering which is publicly available is provided below. Neither we, nor our qudttors, were involved in the preparation

of this data and as a result can provide no assurance thereon. Additionally, our auditors have not been engaged 10 review or

audit chis datd. i

H

Selected Financial Data of Getty Petroleum Marketing Inc. i

For the years ended Decerﬁ{ber 3t
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
{unaudited, in thousar;'(ig)
Operating |Data: ?.
Total revenues {a) (a) $2,696,102  $1,297,042 $1,029,926
Total expenses {a) {a) 2,670,282 1,290,439 1,038,385
Earnings (loss) ;hefm-c provision for income taxes } {a) (a) 215,820 '6 603 (8.459)
Provision {credit) for income taxes {a) (a) 10,784 |3 15 (3,389)
Net earnings (1bss) (a) (a) $ 15036 3 i!3,446 $ (50010
Balance Sheet Data (at end of year): Ii
ASSETS: B
Cash and cash equivalents (a) $103815 § 76485 $ 44 210§ 18,678
Other current asscts (a) 81,983 161,901 68,971 62,448
Total current ;ul-'Scts (a) 320,369 238,386 1_1.3,181 81,126
Non-current as:riets (a) 409,393 421,745 138,748 144,815
Total assets | fa)  $729762 5 660,131 $ 250929 § 225941
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY: 7
Total currem ligahiiiries (a) (a) $ 214,171 % 125 940 % 107362
Long-term liahilities (a} {a) 318,091 62 419 38,438
Total liabilitiesi {a} $617,780 532,262 188 359 165,800
Total stockholder'’s equity {a} 111,982 127,869 63 570 60,141
Total liilbilitil:al}l[')&l stockholder’s equity {u) $729,762 % 660,131 & 25 1,929 § 225941

{a) This information is not publicly avinlable, \;

Based on our review of the recent financial statements and other financial data Marketing has proviclied 10 us to date, we
have observed a significant decline in their financial results from the prior periods presented. Marketing continues to pay timely
its monetary (I)bllgatmna under the Markering Leases, as it has since the inception of the Master Lease in 1997 although there is
no assurance ‘:hat they will continue to do so. |

As part of a periodic review by the Division of Corporarion Finance of the Securities and Exchange C::ommission {“SEC"}
of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, we received and responded to a number of
comments. The only comment that remains unresolved pertains to the SEC's position that we must mclude the financial
statements and summarized financial data of Marketing in our periodic filings. The SEC subsequently indicared that, unless
we file Marketmgs financial statements and summarized financial data with our periodic reports: {i) it will not consider our
Annual Reports on Forms 10K for the years beginning with 2000 to be compliant; (ii} it will not consider, us to be current in
our reporting requirements; {iii} it will not be in a position to declare effective any registration statements we may file for public
offerings of our securities; and {iv) we should consider how the SEC's conclusion impacts our ability to make offers and sales
of out secutities under existing registration statements and if we have a liability for such offers and salés made pursuant to
registration statements that did not contain the financial statements of Marketing.




Management's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

We believe that the SEC's position is based on their interpretation of certain provisions of their internal Accounting
Disclosure Rules and Practices Training Material, Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 71 and Rule 3-13 of Regulation 3-X. We do not
believe that any of this guidance is clearly applicable to our particular circumstances and that, even if it were, we believe that we
should be entitled to certain relief from compliance with such requirements. Marketing subleases our properties to approximately
nine hundred independent, individual service stationfconvenience stare operators (subtenants), most of whom wete our tenants
when Marketing was spun-off to our shareholders. Consequently, we believe that we, as the owner of these properties and the
Getry brand, and our prior experience with Marketing's tenants, could relet cthese properties to the existing subtenants or others
at market rents. Because of this particular aspect of our landlord-tenant relationship with Marketing, we do not believe that the
inclusion of Marketing’s financial statements in our filings is necessary to evaluate our financial condition. Our position was
included in a written response o the SEC. To date, the SEC has not accepted our position regarding the inclusion of Marketing’s
financial staterments in our filings. We are endeavoring to achieve a resolution of this issue that will be acceptable to the SEC.
We can not accurately predict the consequences if we are ultimarely unsuccessful in achieving an acceptable resolution.

We do not believe that offers or sales of our securities made pursuant to existing registratton statements that did not or
do not contain the financial statements of Marketing constitute, by reason of such omission, a violation of the Securities Acr of
1933, as amended or the Exchange Act. Additionally, we believe that, if there ultimately is a determinartion chat such offers or
sales, by reason of such omission, resulted in a violation of those securicies laws, we would not have any material liability as a
consequence of any such determination.

We manage our business to enhance the value of our real estare portfolio and, as a REIT, place particular emphasis on
minimizing risk and generating cash sufficient to make required distributions to shareholders of at least ninety percent of
our taxable income each year. [n addition to measurements defined by generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"},
our management also focuses on funds from operations available to common shareholders (“FFC”) and adjusted funds
from operations available to common shareholders ("AFFO”} to measure cur performance. FFO is generally considered to
be an appropriate supplemental non-GAAP measure of the performance of REITs. FFO is defined by the National Association
of Real FEstate Investment Trusts as net earnings before depreciation and amoerrization of real estate assets, gains or losses on
dispositions of real esrate, non-FFO items reported in discontinued operations, extraordinary items and cumulative effect of
accounting change. Other REITs may use definitions of FFO andfor AFFO that are different than ours and, accordingly, may
not be comparable.

We believe that FFO is helpful to investors in measuring our performance because FFO excludes various items included
in GAAP net earnings that do not relate to, or are not indicative of, our fundamental operating performance such as gains
or losses from property dispositions and depreciation and amortization of real estate assets. [n our case, however, GAAP net
earnings and FFO include the significant impact of deferred renral revenue {straight-line rental revenue) on our recognition of
revenues from rental properties, which results primarily from fixed rental increases scheduled under certain leases with our
tenants. In accordance with GAAP, the aggregate minimum rent due over the inirtial term of these leases are recognized on a
straight-line basis rather than when due. GAAP net earnings and FFO also include income tax benefits recognized due to the
elimination of, or a net reduction in, amounts accrued for uncertain tax positions related to being taxed as a C-corp., prior to
2001. As a result, management pays particular attention to AFFQ, a supplemental non-GAAP performance measure that we
define as FFO less straight-line rental revenue and income tax benefir. In management’s view, AFFO provides a more accurate
depiction than FFO of the impact of scheduled rent increases under these leases and our election to be treated as a REIT under
the federal income tax laws beginning in 2001. Neither FFO nor AFFO represent cash generated from operating activities
calculated in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and therefore these measures should not be considered
an afternative for GAAP net earnings or as a measure of liquidity. FFO and AFFQ are reconciled 1o net earnings in Selected
Financial Data on page 7. '

Results of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2006 compared to year cmied December 31, 2005

Revenues from rental properties were $72.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to $71.4 million for 2005.
We received approximately $60.1 million for 2006 and $59.6 million for 2005 from properties leased to Marketing under the
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Marketing Leases. We also received rent of $9.3 million for 2006 and $7.6 million for 2005 from orher [endnts The increase in
ren receivéd Was primarily due to rent from properties acquired in February 2006 and March 2005, .md rent escalations,

partially Offbt:l' by the effect of dispositions of real estate. In addition, revenues from rental properties 1nclude deferred rental
revenue of $3. 0 million for 2006 as compared o $4.2 million in 2005, recorded as requnred by GAAP, rehted o fixed rent
increases scheduled under certain leases with tenants. The aggregare minimum rent due over the initial term of these leases are
recognized on b straight-line basis rather than when due. :

Rental property expenses, which are primarily comprised of rent expense and real estate and other state and local taxes,
were $9.7 million for 2006, as compared to $11.8 million for 2005. The decrease in rental property expense‘si is principally due
to an adjustment of $1.5 million recorded in the fourth quarter of 2005 for a change in accounting for rent expense from a
contractual to !a straight-line basis. The decrease in rent expense was also due to the reduction in the numberI of leased locations
compared to the prior year.

Environmental expenses, net for 2006 were $5.5 million, as compared to $2.4 million for 2005.!|The increase was
primarily due to a $1.2 million increase in environmental related litigation expenses and legal fees as well as a $1.9 million
increase in change in estimared environmental costs, net of estimated recoveries, as compared to thel!prlor year period.
Environmenral related litigation expenses and legal fees were $1.4 million for 2006 compared to $0.2 mllhon for 2005, which

|
prior period i ing

cludes a $0.6 million net reduction in environmental related litigation loss reserve estimates. Clhdnge in estimated
environmental costs increased in 2006 as compared ro 2005 partiatly due to additional expenses resulting from the imposition
by state regulaltors of more stringent remediation requirements for projects in the states of Massachusetts and:New Jersey and an
increase in rates paid for environmental remediation services. "

General and administrative expenses for 2006 were $5.6 million as compared to $4.9 million recorded for 2005. The
increase in ger:uaral and administrative expenses is due to higher professional fees. !

Depreciation and amorrizarion expense for 2006 was $7.9 million, as compared to $8.1 million recorded for 2005.

Asa repsult total operating expenses increased by approximately $1.5 million for 2006, as compared t:cIJ 2005.

Other income, net was $1.9 million for 2006, as compared to $1.6 million for 2005. The increase was primarily due o
$0.3 million of Increased g gains on dispositions of real estate. l

Interest expense was $3.5 million for 2006 as compared to $1.8 million for 2005. The increase|was primarily due
to increased f‘norrowings used to finance the acquisition of properties in March 2005 and February 200'6!. Interest expense
also increased due to higher effective interest rates under our credit fucility which averaged 6.5% for 2006 as compared ro
4.7% for 2005) : l

in April 2006 we entered into a $45.0 million LIBOR based interest rate swap, effective May 1, 006 through June 30,
2011. The interest rate swap is intended to hedge our current exposure to market interest rate risk by effecuvdy fixing, at
5.44%, the LIBOR component of the interest rate determined under our existing Credit Agreement or | ‘future exposure to
variable interest rate risk due to borrowing arrangements that may be entered into pri01: to the expira[ionlof the interest rate
swap. Out borlrowmgs under the Credit Agreement bear interest at a rate equal to the sum of a base rate or.a LIBOR rate plus
an apphcable margin based on our leverage ratio ranging from 0.25% to 1.75%. Effective May 1, 2006, $45 0 million of our
LIBOR based borrowmg,s under the Credit Agreement bear interest at an effective rate of 6.69%. ‘

Income: tax benefit was $0.7 million for 2006 as compared to $1.3 million for the prior year period. |The tax benefit of
$0.7 million r:!>corded in 2006 was recognized due to the elimination of the accrual for uncertain tax posmons since manage-
ment believes that the uncertainties regarding these exposures have been resolved or thatiit is no longer llkely that the exposure
will result in a liability upon review. However, the ultimate resolution of these matters may have a 51gn1f1cant impact on the
results of oper'atlons for any single fiscal year or interim period. E:

During the fourth quarter of 2005, we recorded a reduction in net earnings of $0.7 million as a result of adjustments
which should have been recorded in prior years or earlier quarterly periods of 2005 and are included in the results of operations
for 2005 discdssed herein. The adjustments consisted of: (a) $0.1 million of rental income for lease termmanons that relared
to prior years hnd $0.2 million related to earlier quarters of 2005; (b) $1.5 million of rent expense for a change in accounting
for rent expense from a contracrual to a straigheline basis, which is related to prior years; and (c} $0.5 Million of gains on
dispositions of real estate resulting from a property taken by eminent domain that should have been recorded in the second
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quarter of 2005. We believe thar these adjustmencs are not material to any previously issued financial statements and that
the impacts of recording these adjustments are not material, individually or in the aggregate, to the quarter or year ended
December 31, 2005. '

As a result, net earnings were $42.7 million for 2006, a decrease of 6.0%, or $2.7 million, as compared 1o $45.4 million
for the comparable prior year period. For the same period, FFO decreased by 6.2%, or $3.2 million, to $49.0 million and AFFO
decreased by 2.7%, or $1.2 million, to $45.3 million. The decreases in FFO and AFFO were primarily due to the changes in net
earnings described above but exclude the aggregate improvement in earnings of $0.5 miilion due to lower depreciation expense
and higher gains on dispositions of properties. FFO decreased more then AFFO on both a dollar and percentage basis due o a
$2.0 million aggregate decrease in deferred rental revenue and income tax benefit (which are included in net earnings and FFO
bur are excluded from AFFO) recorded for 2006 as compared to 2005.

Diluted earnings per share for 2006 was $1.73 per share a decrease of $C.11 per share, or 6.0%, as compared to 2005.
Diluted FFO per share for 2006 was $1.98 per share, a decrease of $0.13 per share, or 6.1 %, as compared to 2005, Ditured AFFO
per share for 2006 was $1.83 per share, a decrease of $0.05 per share, or 2.7%, as compared to 2005.

Yeur ended December 31, 2005 compared to year ended December 31, 2004

Revenues from rental properties were $71.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared to $66.3 million for 2004.
We received rent of approximately $59.6 million for 2005 and $58.9 million for 2004 from properties leased to Marketing under
the Marketing Leases. We also received rent of $7.6 million for 2005 and $2.9 million for 2004 from other tenants. The increase
in rent received was primarily due to rent from properties acquired in November 2004 and March 2003, and rent escalations,
partially offset by the effect of lease terminations and property dispositions. In addition, revenues from rental properties include
deferred rental revenue of $4.2 million in 2005 and $4.5 million in 2004.

Rental praperty expenses were $ll 8 million for 2005, as compared to $9.8 million for 2004. Rental property expenses
include an adjustment of $1.5 million recorded in the fourth quarter of 2003 for a change in accounting for rent expense from a
contractual to a straight-line basis. The increase in rental property expenses was also due to rent expense on properties acquired
in November 2004 of $0.4 million partially offser by property dispositions.

Environmental expenses, net for 2005 were $2.4 million as compared to $6.0 million for 2004. The decrease was
primarily due to a $1.6 million reduction in environmental related litigation expenses as compared to the prior year period and
a $1.9 million reduction in change in estimated environmental costs, net of estimated recoveries as compared to the prior year
period. Environmental related litigation expenses and legal fees were $0.2 million for 2005 compared to $1.9 million for 2004,
which prior period expenses include a $0.9 million net increase in environmental related litigation loss reserve estimates.

General and administrative expenses for 2005 were $4.9 million, as compared to $5.0 million recorded for 2004,

Depreciation and amortization expense for 2005 was $8.1 million as compared to $7.5 million recorded for 2004. The
increase was primarily due ro depreciation and amortization of properties acquired in November 2004 and March 2005 partially
offset by property dispositions.

As a result total operating expenses decreased by approximately $1.1 million for 2005 as compared to 2004.

Other income, net was $1.6 million for 2005, as compared to $1.5 million for 2004. Other income, net for 2005 includes
$1.3 million of gains on dispositions of properties, which includes $1.1 million recorded in the fourth quarter resulting from
properties taken by eminent domain related to road improvement projects, as compared to $0.6 million of gains for 2004. The
$0.7 million increase in gains on dispositions of properties was offset by a $0.3 million reduction in interest income from
mortgages notes receivable and shorr-term investments and a $0.3 million reduction in other items. Other items for 2004
include $0.4 million of income due to the elimination of reserves for late paying mortgage note receivable accounts and late fees
recognized related 1o mortgage notes thar were renegotiated in 2004,

Interest expense, principally related to borrowings used to finance the acquisition of properties in November 2004 and
March 2005 was $1.8 million for 2005 and was insignificant for 2004.

The income tax benefit of $1.5 million recorded in 2005 was recognized due to a net reducrion in the amounr accrued
for uncerrain rax positions to the extent that the uncertain tax positions have been resolved.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, we recorded a reduction in net earnings of $0.7 million as a result of adjustments
which should have been recorded in prior years or earlier quarterly periods of 2005 and are included in the results of operations
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for 2005 discussed above. The adjusrments consisted of: (a} $0.1 million of rental income for lease termmjzlitlons that related
to priotr years almd $0.2 million related to eatlier quarters of 2005; (b) $1.3 million of rent expense far a chd'lnge in accounting
for rent expense from a contractual to a straightline basis, which is related to prior years and (c} $0.5 million of gains
on dispositions of real estate resulting from a property taken by eminent domain thar should have been recorded in the second
quatter of 2003, We believe that these adjustments are not material to any previously issued financial .staremen[s and that

the impacts of; recording these adjustments are not material, individually or in the aggregate, to the quatter or year ended
December 31, 2005.

Asa re<|ult, net earnings were $45.4 million for 2005, an increase of 15.2%, or $6.0 miltion, as cumpared to $39.4 million
for the comparllb]e prior year period. For the same period, FFO increased 13.0%, or $6.0 million, to $52.3 million or slightly less
than the increase in net earnings since the increase in gains on dispositions of real estate of $0.7 million were almost entirely
offset by the increased depreciation and amortization of real estate assets of $0.6 million (both of which are included in net
earnings “but ere excluded from FFO and AFFO). AFFO increased 11.6%, or $4.8 million to $46.6 million. FFO increased more
than AFFO on both a dollar and percentage basis due to the $1.5 million income tax benefit recorded i 2005 which was
partially offset by a $0.3 millicn decrease in deferred rental revenue (both of which are included in net can‘ungs and FFO but
are excluded fr(k)m AFFQO) recorded for 2005 as compared o 2004.

Diluted [earnings per common share in 2005 was $1.84 per share, an increase of $0.25 per share, or 15 7%, as compared
to 2004. Dlluted FFO per share for 2005 was $2.11 per share, an increase of $0.24 per share, or 12.8%, as compared to 2004.
Dilured AFFO p(:r share for 2005 was $1.88 per share, an increase of $0.19 per share, or 11.2%, as compared t to 2004.

Liquidity and Capital Resources |

Qur principal sources of liquidity are the cash flows from our business, funds available, under a revolving;credit agreement

that expires in'2008 and available cash and cash equivalents. Management believes that dividend payments{ and cash require-
ments for our business for the next twelve months, including environmental remediation expenditures, capital expenditures
and debrt service, can be met by cash flows from operations, borrowings under the credir agreement and available cash and
cash equivalents.

On JumI: 30, 2005, we entered into an unsecured three-year senior revolving $100.0 million credit agreement (“Credit
Agreement”™) with a group of six domestic commercial banks. Subject to the terms of the Credit Agref:ment,"we have the right
o increase the)Credit Agreement by $25.0 million and to extend the term of the Credit Agreement for one additional year.
Bormwmgs under the Credit Agreement bear interest at a race equal to the sum of a base rare or a LIBOR ratelplus an applicable
margin based on our leverage rario and ranging from 0.25% to 1.75%. The annual commitment fee on the unused Credit
Agreement ranges from 0.10% to 0.20% based on the amount of barrowings. The Credit Agreement includes customary
terms and conditions, including financial covenants such as leverage and coverage ratios and other cu:.t(l)mary covenants,
including llml[lltlons on our ability to incur debt and pay dividends and maintenance of rangible net worth, and events of
defaulr, mcludu|1g a change of control and failure to maintain REIT status. We do not believe that these covenants will limic
our current business practices.

In Apnl 2006 we entered into a $45.0 million LIBOR based interest rate swap, effective May|l 2006 through
June 30, 2011. The interest rate swap is intended to hedge our current exposure to market interest rate risk by effectively
fixing, at 5.44%, the LIBOR component of the interest rate determined under our existing credit agreement or future exposure
to vartable interest rate risk due to borrowing arrangements that may be entered into prior to the expiration of the interest rare
swap. Effective 'May 1, 2006, $45.0 million of our LIBOR based borrowings under the Credic Agreement bear interest at an
effective rate of 6.69%. i

Total borrowings outstanding under the Credit Agreement at December 31, 2006 were $43.0 million, bearing interest at
an average effective rate of 6.69% per annum. Total borrowings increased to $49.0 million as of February 1, 2007 principally due
to additional borrowmg: used ta pay $11.3 million of dividends thar were accrued as of December 31, 2006 (m!d paid in January
2007 net of repayments from positive cash flows provided by rental operations. Accordingly, we had $51. 0 million available
under the terme of the Credit Agreement as of February 1, 2007 or $76.0 million available assuming exercme of our right 1o
increase the credic agreement by $25.0 million. The increases in our berrowings outstanding during 2004, 2005 and 2006 relace
primarily to borrowings used to fund acquisitions.
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Since we generally lease our properties on a triple-net basis and we do not capitalize environmental remediation
equipment, we do not incur significant capital expenditures other than those related to acquisitions. Capital expenditures,
including acquisitions, for 2006, 2005 and 2004 amounted to $15.5 million, $29.6 million and $30.6 million, respectively.

As part of our overall growth strategy, we regularly review opportunities to acquire additional properties and we expect
to continue {0 pursue acquisitions that we believe will benefic our financial performance. To the extent that our current sources
of liquidity are not sufficient to fund such acquisitions we will require other sources of capital, which may or may not be available
on favorable terms or at all. Qur current sources of liquidity are not sufficient to fund the acquisition of the Trustreet properties.
We intend to increase and modify our Credit Agreement in March 2007 to accommodate the acquisition.

We elected to be treated as a REIT under the federal income tax laws with the year beginning January 1, 2001. As a
REIT, we are required, among other things, to distribute at least ninety percent of our taxable income to shareholders each
year. Payment of dividends is subject to market conditions, our financial condition and other factors, and therefore cannot be
assured. In particular, our Credit Agreement prohibits the payment of dividends during certain events of default. Dividends paid
to our shareholders aggregated $44.8 million, $43.0 million and $42.0 million for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, and were
paid on a quarterly basis during each of those years. We presently intend to pay common stock dividends of $0.455 per share
each quarter {$1.82 per share, or $45.1 million, on an annual basis), and commenced doing so with the quarterly dividend
declared in February 2007.

Contractual Obligations

Our significant contractual obligations and commitments are comprised of borrowings under the Credit Agreemen, long-term
debt, operating lease payments due to landlords and estimated environmental remediation expenditures, net of estimated
recoveries from state underground storage tank funds. [n addition, as a REIT we are required to pay dividends equal to at least
ninety percent of our taxable income in order to continue to qualify as a REIT. Our contractual obligations and commitments

as of December 31, 2006 are summarized below (in thousands):
Less Than Orne to Three to More Than

Total COne Year  Three Years  Five Years Five Years

Operating leases $32,211 $ 8,162 $12,576 $6,401 $5.072
Borrowing under the Credit Agreement (a) 45,000 45,000 — —
Long-term debt (a) - 194 31 60 43 60
Estimated environmental remediarion expenditures (&) 17,201 6,394 6,609 1,584 2,314
Estimated recoveries from state underground storage tank funds (b) {3,845) (1,046) {1,674) (782) {343)
Estimated net environmental remediation expenditures (b) 13,356 5,348 4,935 1,102 1,971
Total $90,761 $13,541 $62,571 $7.546 $7.103

(a) Excludes related interest payments. See “Liquidity and Capital Resources” above and “Disclosures About Marker Risk™ below.
{b) Estimared environmental remediation expenditures and estimazed recoveries from state underground storage tank funds have been adjusted for inflation and
discounted to present value.

Generally, the leases with our tenants are “triple-net” leases, with the tenant responsible for the payment of taxes,
maintenance, repair, insurance, environmental remediation and other operating expenses. We estimate that Marketing makes
annual real estate tax payments for properties leased under the Marketing Leases of approximarely $12.1 million and makes
additional payments for other operating expenses related to our properties, including environmental remediation costs other
than those liabilities that were retained by us. These costs are nor reflected in our consolidated financial statements. '

We have no significant contractual obligations not fully recorded on our consolidated balance sheets or fully disclosed in
the notes to our consolidated financial statements. We have no off-halance sheet arrangements as defiried in lrem 303(a}(4){ii}
of Regulation S-K under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Critical Accounting Pelicies and Estimates

The consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report include the accounts of Getty Realty Corp. and our
wholly-owned subsidiaries. The prepararion of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management o make
estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect amounts reported in its financial statements. Although we have made our
best estimates, judgments and assumptions regarding future uncertainties relating to the information included in our financial
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statements, giving due consideration to the accounting policies selecred and materiality, actual results could differ from these

estimates, judgments and assumptions. We do not believe that there is a great likelihood that materially dlffel!ent amounts would
be reported related ro the application of the z accounting policies described below. i

Estimates, judgments and assumptions underlying the accompanying consolidared financial statements include, but are
not limited to] deferred rent receivable, recoveries from state underground storage tank funds, environmental remediation costs,
real estate, d(l:prccia[ion and amortization, impairment of long-lived assets, litigation, accrued expenses;|income raxes and
exposure to uncertain tax positions. The information included in our financial statements that is based on estimates, judgments
and assumpticns is subject to significant change and is adjusted as circumstances change and as the uncertainties become more
clearly defmed Qur accounting policies are described in note | to the audited consolidated financial Statemelnts We believe the
following are our critical accounting policies: ”

Revenue recognition—We earn revenue primarily from operating leases with Marketing and other tenants. We
recognize incbme under the Master Lease with Marketing, and with other tenants, on the straight-line method, which
effectively reccllgnizes cantractual lease payments evenly over the initial term of the leases. A critical assumpti;on in applying this
accounting method is that the tenant will make all contractual lease payments during the initial lease.term and that the

deferred rent receivable of $32.3 million recorded as of December 31, 2006 will be collected when due, in accordance with the
annual rent escalations provided for in the leases. Historically our tenants have.generally made rent paymems when due.
However, we may be required to reverse, or provide reserves for, a portion of the recorded deferred rent receivable if it becomes
apparent that a property may be disposed of before the end of the initial lease term or if the tenant fails to make its contractual
lease payments when due. !

Impairment of long-lived assets—Real estate assets represent “long-lived” assets for accounting purpgses. We review the
recorded value of long-lived assets for impairment in value whenever any events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. We may become aware of indicators of potentially ir}1pain3d assels upon
tenant or landlord lease renewals, upon receipt of notices of potential governmental takings and zoning issues, or upon other
events that occur in the normal course of business that would cause us 1o review the operating results of the property. We
believe our real estate assets are not carried at amounts in excess of their estimated net realizable fair value mouncs.

Incom(l' taxes—Our financial results generally do nor reflect provisions for current or deferred federallincome taxes since
we elected to bn treated as a REIT under the federal income tax laws effective January 1, 2001, Qur intention is to operate in a
manner chat will allow us to continue to be treated as a REIT and, as a result, we do not expect to pay substantial corporate-level
federal income taxes. Many of the REIT requirements, howevet, are highly technical and complex. If we were to fail ro meet the
requirements, we may be subject to federal income rax, excise taxes, penalties and interest or we may have|to pay a deficiency
dividend to eliminate any earnings and profits that were not distributed. Certain states do not follow the federal REIT rules and
we have included provisions for these taxes in rental property expenses.

Environmental costs and recoveries from state underground storage tunk funds—We provide for|the estimated fair
value of future environmental remediation costs when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and a r!_easonable estimate
of fair value can be made (see “Environmental Marters” below}. Environmental liabilities and related recoveries are measured
based on theirjexpected future cash flows which have been adjusted for inflation and discounted to presenE!\'alue. Since envi-
ronmental exposures are difficult to assess and estimate and knowledge abour these liabilities is not known uf)on the occurrence
of a single ever'lt but rather is gained over a continuum of events, we believe that it is appropriate that our accrual estimates are
adjusted as the remediation trearment progresses, as circumstances change and as environmental contmgerllmes become more
clearly defined and reasonably estimable. A critical assumption in accruing for these liabilities is that the state environmental
laws and regulations will be administered and enforced in the future in a manner that is consistent with past plf':actices. Recoveries
of environmental costs from state underground storage tank remediation funds, with respect to past and future spending, are
accrued as incﬁ)me, net of allowance for collection risk, based on estimated recovery rates developed from our experience with
the funds when such recoveries are considered probable. A critical assumption in accruing for these recoveries is that the state
underground sliorage tank fund programs will be administered and funded in the future in a manner that is ccl)nSIstent with past
practices and that future environmental spending will be eligible for reimbursement at historical rates under these programs.

nganon—Leg'i[ fees relaced to litigation is expensed as legal services are performed. We provide for lmganon reserves,

. | .
including certain environmental litigation {see “Environmental Matters” below), when it is probable that a liahility has
|
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been incurred and a reasonable estimate of the liability can be made. If the best estimate of the liability can only be identified
as a range, and no amount within the range is a better estimate than any other amount, the minimum of the range is accrued
for the liability. In certain environmental matters, the effect on future financial results is not subject to reasonable estimation
because considerable uncertainty exists both in terms of the probabilicy of loss and the estimate of such loss. The ultimate
liabilities resulting from such lawsuits and claims, if any, may be material to our results of operations in the period in which
they ate recognized.

Environmental Matters

We are subject to numerous existing federal, state and local laws and regulations, including mattets relating to the protection
of the environment such as the remediation of known contamination and the retirement and decommissioning or removal of
long-lived assets including buildings containing hazardous materials, USTs and other equipment. In accordance with the leases
with certain of our tenants, we have agreed to bring the leased properties with known environmental contamination to within
applicable standards and to regulatory or contractual closure (“Closure”) in an efficient and economical manner. Generally,
upon achieving Closure at an individual property, our environmental liabiliry under the lease for that property will be satisfied
and future remediation obligations will be the responsibility of pur tenant. We will continue 1o seek reimbursement from state
UST remediation funds refated to these environmental liabilities where available. Generally, the liability for the retirement and
decommissioning or removal of USTs and other equipment is the responsibility of our tenants. We are contingenely liable
for these obligations in the event that our tenants do not satisfy their responsibilities. A liability has not been accrued for obliga-
tions that are the responsibility of our tenants,

We have also agreed to provide limited environmental indemnification to Marketing, capped at $4.25 million and
expiring in 2010, for certain pre-existing conditions at six of the terminals owned by us. Under the indemnification
agreement, Marketing will pay the first $1.5 million of costs and expenses incurred in connection with remediating any such
pre-existing conditions, Marketing will share equally with us the next $8.5 million of those costs and expenses and Marketing
will pay all additional costs and expenses over $10.0 million. We have accrued $0.3 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005
in connection with this indemnification agreement.

The estimated future costs for known environmental remediation requirements are accrued when it is probable thar a
linbilicy has been incurred and a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. Environmental liabilities and related recoveries
are measured based on their expected future cash flows which have been adjusted for inflation and discounted to present value.
The environmental remediation liability is estimated based on the level and impact of contamination at each property and other
factors described herein. The accrued liability is the aggregate of the best estimate for the fair value of cost for each component
of the liability. Recoveries of environmental costs from state underground storage tank remediation funds, with respect to both
past and future environmental spending, are accrued at fair value as income, net of allowance for collection risk, based on
estimared recovery rates developed from our experience with the funds when such recoveries are considered probable.

Environmental exposures are difficult to assess and estimate for numerous reasons, including the extent of contamina-
tion, alternative treatment methods that may be applied, location of the property which subjects it to differing local laws
and regulations and their interpretations, as well as the time it takes to remediate contamination. In developing our liability
for probable and reasonably estimable environmental remediation costs, on a property by property basis, we consider among
other things, enacted laws and regulations, assessments of contamination and surrounding geology, quality of information
available, currently available technologies for trearment, alternative methods of remediation and prior experience. These
accrual estimates are subject to significant change, and are adjusted as the remediarion treatment progresses, as circumstances
change and as these contingencies become more clearly defined and reasonably estimable. As of December 31, 2006, we have
remediation action plans in place for rwo hundred seventy-three (93%) of the two hundred ninety-two properties for which
we rerain remediation responsibility and have not received a “no further action” letter and the remaining nineteen properties
(7%) were in the assessment phase.

As of December 31, 2006 we had accrued $17.2 million as management’s best estimate of the fair value of reasonably
estimable environmental remediation costs and $3.9 million as management’s best estimate for net recoveries from state UST
remediation funds, net of allowance, related to environmental obligations and liabilities. Environmental expenditures, net of
recoveries from underground storage tank funds, were. $3.0 million, $3.5 million and $4.4 million, respectively, for 2006, 2005
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and 2004. For 2006, 2005 and 2004, the net change in estimated remediation cost and accretion expense included in our
consolidared ‘latarements of operations amounted to $3.3 million, $1.4 miltion and $3.3 ml]llon respectively, i&’hlch armounts were
net of probable recoveries from state UST remediation funds.

Environmental liabilities and related assets are currently measured at fair value based on their expected future cash
flows which lave been adjusted for inflation and discounted to present value. We also use probability weighted alternative cash
flow forecasts to determine fair value. We assumed a 50% probability factor that the actual environmental expenses will exceed
engineering cstimates for an amount assumed to equal one year of net expenses aggregating $5.8 mllllon Accordingly, the
environmental accrual as of December 31, 2006 was increased by $2.3 million, net of assumed recoveries and before inflation
and present Yalue discount adjustments. The resulting net environmental accrual as of December 31, 2006 was then further
increased by|$1.0 million for the assumed impact of inflation using an inflation rate of 2.75%. Absuml%lg a credit-adjusted
risk-free discount rate of 7.0%, we then reduced the net environmental accrual, as previously adjusted, by a $2 2 million discount
10 present value Had we assumed an inflarion rate that was 0.5% higher and a discount rate that was 0. 5% lower, net environ-
mental lmbllltles as of December 31, 2006 would have increased by $0.2 million and $0.1 million, respectlvel\,, for an aggregate
increase in the net environmental accrual of $0.3 million. However, the aggregate net change in enw}onmental estimates
expense recdrded during che vear ended December 31, 2006 would not have changed significantly if these changes in the
assumptions were made effective December 31, 2005. ;

In view of the uncertainties associated with environmental expendltures however, we believe it is possible that the
fair value of future actual net expenditures could be substantially higher than these estimates. Adjustments;to accrued liabilities
for environmental remediation costs will be reflected in our financial statements as they become probable and a reasonable
estimate of fair value can be made. Although future environmental costs may have a 51gmf1c.mr impact on results of operations
for any single fiscal year or interim period, we belteve that such costs will not have a material adverse effect on our long-term
financial pos1lt10n ll

We cannot predict what environmental legislarion or regulations may be enacted in the future or how existing laws or
regulations will be administered or interpreted with respect to products or activities 1o which they have;not previously been
applied. We cannor predicr if state underground storage tank fund programs will be administered and (unded in the future ina
manner that|is consistent with past practices and if future environmental spending will continue to be ehglble for reimburse-
ment at historical recovery rates under these programs. Compliance with more stringent laws or regu]atl(l'ms. as well as more
vigorous enf(larcemem policies of the regulatory agencies or stricter interpretation of existing laws, whn:h‘may develop in the
future, could|have an adverse cffect on our fmam:lal position, or that of our tenants, and could require 5ubstant|al additional
expendituresifor future remediation. H

In Sep[ember 2003, we were notified by the State of New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (the “NJDEP")
that we are one of approximately sixty potentially responsible parties for natural resoarce damages rcsultmg from discharges
of hazardous' substances into the Lower Passaic River. The definitive list of potentially responsible parties and their acrual
responsibility for the alleged damages, the aggregate cost 1o remediate the Lower Passaic River, the amm’m”t of natural resource

damages and the method of allocating such amounts among the potentially responsible parties have not been determined. In
September 2004 we received a General Notice Letter from the United States Environmental Protecnon'Agency {the “EPA")
{the “EPA Nonce") advising us that we may be a potentially responsible party for costs of remedlanng certain conditions
resulting from discharges of hazardous substances into the Lower Passaic River. ChevronTexaco received the same EPA Notice
regarding, thhse same conditions. Additionally, we believe that ChevronTexaco is contractually obhgated to indemnify us,
pursuant to an indemnification agreement for most of the conditions at the property identified by the NJDEP and the EPA,
accordingly, but ulrimare legal and financial liability, if any, cannot be estimared with any certainty ar this{time.

From October 2003 through December 2006 we were notified that we were made party to forty-one cases in Connecticur,
Florida, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermone, Virginia and West Virginia brought
by local water providers or governmental agencies. These cases allege various theories of liability due to contamination of
groundwater|with MTBE as the basis for claims seeking compensatory and punitive damages. Each case names as defendants
approximately fifty petroleum refiners, manufacturers, distributors and retailers of MTBE, or gasoline contammg MTBE. The
accuracy of the allegations as they relate to us, our defenses to such claims, the aggregate amount of damages, the definitive lisc
of defendants and the method of allocating such amounts among the defendants have not been determiq:ed. Accordingly, our

ultimate legal and financial liability, if any, cannot be estimated with any certainty at this time. Il
I




Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Disclosures About Market Risk

Prior to April 2006, we had not used derivative financial or commodity instruments for trading, speculative or any other
purpose, and had not entered into any instruments to hedge our exposure to interest rare risk. We do not have any foreign
operations, and are therefore not exposed to foreign currency exchange rare risks.

We are exposed to interest rate risk, primarily as a result of our $100.0 million Credit Agreement. Qur Credit Agreement,
which expires in June 2008, bears interest at a rate equal to the sum of a base rate or a LIBOR rate plus an applicable margin
based on our leverage ratio ranging from 0.25% to 1.75%. At December 31, 2006, we had borrowings outstanding of $45.0
million under our Credit Agreement bearing interest at an effective rate of 6.69% per annum. We use borrowings under the
Credit Agreement to finance acquisitions and for general corporate purposes.

We manage our exposure to interest rate risk by minimizing, to the extent feasible, our overall borrowing and monitoring
available financing alternatives. Our interest rate risk as of December 31, 2006 increased due to increased borrowings under the
Credit Agreement as compared o December 31, 2005, Due 1o the increased exposure, in April 2006 we entered into a $45.0
million LIBOR based interest rate swap, effective May 1, 2006 through June 30, 2011, to manage a portion of our interest rate
risk. The interest rate swap is intended to hedge our current exposure to variable interest rate risk by effectively fixing, at 5.44%,
the LIBOR component of the interest rate determined under our existing Credit Agreement or future exposure to variable
interest rate risk due to borrowing arrangements that may be entered into prior to the expiration of the inrerest rate swap.
Effective May 1, 2006, $43.0 million of our LIBOR based borrowings under the Credit Agreement bear interest ar an effective
rate of 6.69%. As a result, we will be exposed to interest rate risk to the extent that our borrowings exceed the $45.0 million
notional amount of the interest rate swap. As of December 31, 2006, our borrowings equaled the notional amount of the interest
rate swap. For the quarter ended December 31, 2006, our weighted-average borrowings exceeded the notional amount of the
interest rate swap by $3.2 million. We expect that our exposure to interest rate risk will increase significantly, as a result of
increased borrowings, if we are successful in acquiring the Trustreet properties. However, we do not foresce any significant
changes in how we manage our interest rate risk in the near future.

We entered into the $45.0 million notional five year interest rate swap agreement with a major financial institurion
designated and qualifying as a cash flow hedge to reduce our exposure to rhe variability in future cash flows ateriburable to
changes in the LIBOR rate. Our primary objective when undettaking hedging transactions and derivative positions is to reduce
our variable interest rate risk by effectively fixing a portion of the interest rate for existing debt and anticipated refinancing
transactions. This in turn, reduces the risks thar the variahility of cash flows imposes on variable rate debt. Our strategy protects
us against future increases in interest rates. While this agreement is intended to lessen the impact of rising interest rates, it also
exposes us to the risk thar the other party to the agreement will not perform, the agreement will be unenforceable and the
underlying transactions will fail to qualify as a highly-effective cash flow hedge for accounting purposes.

In the event that we were 10 sertle the interest rate swap prior to its maturity, if the corresponding LIBOR swap rate for
the remaining term of the agreement is below the 5.44% fixed strike rate at the time we settle the swap, we would be required o
make a payment to the swap counter-party; if the corresponding LIBOR swap rate is above the fixed strike rate at the rime we
settle the swap, we would receive a payment from the swap counter-party. The amount that we would either pay or receive would
equal the present value of the basis point differential between the fixed strike rate and the corresponding LIBOR swap rate at
the time we sertle the swap.

Based on our average outstanding borrowings under the Credit Agreement projected for 2007, if market interest rates for
2007 increase by an average of 0.5% more than the weighted-average interest rate of 6.62% for the quarter ended December 31,
2006 (exclusive of the impact of the interest rate swap), the additional annualized interest expense would decrease 2007 net
income and cash flows by $16,000. This amount was determined by calculating the effect of a hypothetical interest rate change
on our Credit Agreement borrowings that is not covered by our $45.0 million interest rate swap and assumes that the $48.2
million average outstanding borrowings during the fourth quarter of 2006 is indicarive of our future average borrowings for 2007
before considering addirional borrowings required for future acquisitions. The calculation also assumes that there are no other
changes in our financial structure or the terms of our borrowings. Management believes that the fair value of the debr equals its
carrying value at December 31, 2006 and 2005. Our exposure to fluctuations in interest rates will increase or decrease in the
future with increases or decreases in the outstanding amount under our Credit Agreement.




- Gerty Realty Corp. and Subsidiaries

continued!

Il
In ordur to minimize our exposure to credit risk associated with finaneial instruments, we place our temporary cash

investments with hlgh credit-quality institutions. Temporary cash investments, if any, are held in an institutional money market
fund and shoreterm federal agency discount notes.

Forward-Looking Statements
Certain stateinents in this Annual Report may constitute “forward-looking statements” within the meax'img of the Private
Securittes nganon Reform Act of 1995, When we use the words “believes,” “expects,” “plans,” “prolecgs." “estimartes” and
similar exprejsions, we intend to identify forward-looking statements. Examples of forward-looking statements include
statements regardmg our intention to increase and modify our Credit Agreement to accommodate thelacquisition of the
Trustreet pmpertles our expectations regarding future payments from Marketing, including $60.0 mtlllon in lease rental
payments in I2007 the expected effect of regulations on our long-term performance; our expected ablll{y to maintain
compliance with applicable regulations; our ability to renew expired leases; the adequacy of our current and anticipated cash
flows; our behef that we do not have a material liability for offers and sales of our securities made purs{l}ant to registration
statements thit did not contain the financial statements or summarized financial data of Marketing; our ex[l)iectatlons regarding
future acquisitions; the impact of the covenants included in the Credit Agreement on our current business practlces our ability
to maintain our REIT status; the probable outcome of litigation or regulatory actions; our expected recoverles from underground
storage tank funds our exposure to environmental remediation expenses; our estimates regarding remedlanon costs; our
expectarions as to the long-term effect of environmental liabilities on our financial condition; our exposure to interest race
fluctuations and the manner in which we expect to manage this exposure; the expected reduction in interetvrate risk resulting
from our interest-rate swap agreement and our expectation that we will not settle the interest-rate swap p'lii()r to its macuricy;
the expectation that the Credit Agreement will be refinanced with variable interest-rate debr at its maturit:y; our expecrarions
regarding corporate level federal income taxes; the indemnification obligations of the Company and others; our intention
to consummare future acquisitions; our assessment of the likelihood of future competition; assurmptions regardmg the furure
applicability af accounting estimates, assumptions and policies; our intention to pay future dividends and the amount thereof;
and our behefa about the reasonableness of our accounting estimates, judgments and assumptions. |

These forward- looking statements are based on our current beliefs and assumptions and mformatlon currently available
to us and involve known and unknown risks (including the risks described herein and other risks that we, Udescribe from time
to time in ou filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission), uncertainties and other factors which may cause our
actual results,|performance and achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements,
expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. These factors include, but are not limited to: risks associared with
owning and leasing real eseate generally; dependence on Marketing as a tenant and on rentals from compalrlnes engaged in the
petroleum ma‘rketing and convenience store businesses; our unresolved SEC comment; competition for properties and renants;
risk of [enang non-renewal; the effects of raxarion and other regulacions; potential litigation exposure; dosts of completing
envtronment'al remediation and of compliance with environmental regulations; the risk of loss of our management team; the
impact of our|electing to be treated as a REIT under the federal income tax laws, including subsequent ﬁnlure to qualify as a
REIT; risks associared with owning real estate concentrated in one region of the United! Seates; risks assoc1ated with potential
future acquisil;i(ms; losses not covered by insurance; future dependence on external sources of capital; the risk that our business
operations ma‘y not generate sufficient cash for distributions or debt service; our potential inability to pay dividends and terrorist
attacks and other acts of violence and war. |

Asa I’t‘ sult of these and other factors, we may experience material fluctuations in future operating results on a quarterly
or annual b:1515 which could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, operating results and stock price.

|
An investment in our stock involves various risks, including those mentioned above and elsewhere in this report and those that

|
are detailed fmm time to time in our other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
You should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which reflect our view only as’ of the date hereof.
We undertaké no obligation to publicly release revisions to these forward-locking statements that reflett future events or

circumstances or reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.




Environmental Redemprion Overview

We manage our environmental remediation obligations with the assistance of Delta Environmental Consultants, an inter-
national environmental consulting firm. Environmentral remediation projects are typically broken down into specific *lifecycle
phases” ranging from preliminary monitoring through closure activities.

Chart | details our actual environmental remediation spending on a gross basis and net of reimbursements from state
underground storage tank funds for each of our last five years.

Chart 2 details the lifecycle phase distribution of the properties for which we retain responsibility as of December
31, 2006.

Chart 3 details our net projected environmental remediation spending. These projections have been adjusted for infla-
tion and discounted to present value and are subject to significant variations; see “Environmental Matters” in “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Cendition and Results of Operations” on page 16.

i

Chare |
Actual Environmental $10,000
Remediation Spending
(in thousands) 8,000 1
Il Gross Spending 6,000 4
O Reimbursements
4,000

X Net Spending

|ni |

2.000 -4 3 n

01 December 31, 2002 | December 31, 2003 | December 31, 2004 | December 31, 2005 | December 31, 2006
Giross Spending (1) 38,545 $6,642 $6,776 $5822 -‘55,132
Reimbursements $3.431 $2,135 $2,362 $2,304 $2,128
Mer Spending 35,114 $4,507 $4.414 33,518 $3,004
{1} Includes remedtation spending only. Does not include legal fees, consultting fees and legal settlernent costs.
Chart 2
Lifecyele Phase 00
Distribution
150 1
100
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0 . |
Preliminary Remedial Action Plan Operation & Closure
Monitoring Assessment Implementation Maintenance Activities Total
Number of Properties 1 18 7 88 i78 pAY
Chare 3
Accrued Environmental $7.000
Remediation Spending, Net 6000 -
(in thousands, except number
of properties) 5000
4.000 -
Il Gross Spending
. 3,000 1
L3 Reimbursements
1 Net Spending 1,000 5
1,000 = I’]
o Ot Bon Bon 80w n o - |
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total
Grass Spending $6,364 | $4,584 | $2,025 | $1,163 $721 §577 $450 4245 $120 %912 $17.20
Reimbursements $1046 | $ 924 [ § 750 | $ 488 $294 §133 $ 82 $ 54 $ 38 $ 36 $ 3845
Nert Spending $5,348 | $3.680 | 31273 | § 675 $427 8444 $368 $191 $ 82 $886 513,356
Property Count 192 254 206 136 88 66 55 24 10 7
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Report ofjIndependent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Getty Realty Corp.: It

|
We have complered integrated audits of Getty Realry Corp.’s consolidated financial statements and o(ilts internal control
over f1nancml reporting as of December 31, 2006 in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (Umtcd States) Qur opinions, based on our audits, are presented below: [

I
Consohdared fuumcml statements

In our oplmo'n the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of’ opetations, compre-
hensive income and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Getty Realty Corp. and its subsid-
iaries at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of th'e three years in the
period endcd'DLcember 31, 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Umud States of America.

|
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur re%ponmblhty is to prress an opinion on

these fmancnlﬂ statements based on our audits. We conducted our audirs of these statements in accordance with che standards of

the Public Companv Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require thar we plan ar{d perform the audits
. to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial

statements ircludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the ﬁnancnal statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating | the overall financial

statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for cur opinion. .

i

Internal control ever financial reporting |i
Also, in ourjopinion, management's assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control
Over Fmancnl Reporting, that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial rcportmg as of December 31,
2006 based 'on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Commlctee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSOY), is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on those cntena Furthermore,
in our nplmlon the Company maintained, in all marerial respects, effective internal control over fmanctal reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based on criterin established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. The
Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effecrive internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express upmmltlls on management's
assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control aver financial reporting b%cd on our audit. We
conducted our audit of internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Ovcrsnght Boaid (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audlt 1 obtain reasonable
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all mdtcrmllrespects An audit of
internal conrrol over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over 'financial reporting,
evaluating nlmndg,unt:nts assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operacing effectiveness of internal control, and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that Iour audir provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

A colmpam s inrernal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable aséurance regarding the
reliability of, financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those pO]lCIeS and procedures
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dlsposnmmlo( the assets of the company; (i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are ru:orded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting prmc1plf..~. and that receipts
and expenduurua of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of man.)g,unn,nt and directors of the
company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unaurhnrlzt_d acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. [f

B(‘.‘Cﬂlubt: of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or derect misstatements,
Also, prolncnom of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changcs in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deéteriorate.

Pncewaterhousm.Conpers LLP
New York, I?Jew York
March 15, 2007
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

{in thousands, except per share amounts)

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Revenues from rental properties
Operating Expenses:
Rental property expenses
Environmental expenses, net
General and administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization expense

$72,405 $71.377  $66,331

9,732 11,770 9,814
5,490 2,428 6,027
5,607 4,925 5,006
7.883 8,113 7490

Total operating expenses

28,712 27,236 18,337

Operating income
Other income, net

Interest expense

43,693 44,141 37,994
1,859 1,578 1,485
(3,527)  (1,765) (127)

Net earnings before income taxes
Income tax benefic

42,025 43954 39352
700 1,494 —

Nert earnings

$42,725  $45448 $39,352

Net Earnings Per Common Share:
Basic
Diluted
Weighted-Average Shares Outstanding:
Basic
Stock options and restricted stock units

5 1.73 5 184 % 139
3 1.73 % 184 §% 139

24,735 24,711 24,679
14 18 41

Diluted

24,759 24719 14,721

Dividends Declared Per Common Share

. . - N . N
The accompanying notes are an integral parnt of these censolidared financial stazemencs.

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

{in thousands) -

$ 182 § 176 § 170

Year ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Net earnings
Other comprehensive loss:
Net unrealized loss on interest rate swap

$42,725 $45448 $39,352

(821) — —

. Comprehensive income

$41,904 $45448 $39,352

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial starements.




Consolid:

(in thousands, >

ited Balance Sheets

cept share data)

, Gertty Realty Corp. and Subsidiaries

i

)
H

,December 31,

2006

2005

Assets: i
Real Estate: )
Land $ 189.409 $ 171,839
Buildings and improvements 203,149 198,656
383,558 370,495
[Less—accumulated depreciation and amortization (116,089)  (109,500)
Real estate, net 267,469 260,695
Deferred rent receivable 32,297 29,287
Cash and ca.‘F;h equivnlents lI1,195 1,247
Recoveries from state underground storage tank funds, net l?,845 4,264
Mortgages and accounts receivable, net 9’440 3,129
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,037 1,359
Totallassets $ 309,283 $ 299,981
Liabilitiles and Shareholders’ Equity: !I
Debt $ 45,194 $ 34,224
Environmental remediation costs lj?,ZOI 17,350
Dividends payable 11,284 11,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,029 9,515
"l'otal‘I liabilities 8_3,708 72,098
Commitmenlts and contingencies {Notes 2, 3, 5 and 6) |i
Shareholdery’ equity: g
Common :smck. par value $.01 per share; authorized 50,000,000 shares; issued 24,764,765 at |
December 31, 2006 and 24,716,614 at December 31, 2005 | 248 247
Paidvin capital 258,647 157,766
Dividends paid in excess of earnings (32,499) (30,130)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss '! (821) —
Totai shareholders’ equity ZiS,SYS 227,883
Tl:)tall liabilities and sharcholders’ equity $ 309,283 § 299,981

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

1
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(in thousands)

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net earnings $ 42,725 $ 45448 § 39,352
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash flow provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 7,883 8,113 7,490
Deferred rental revenue : {3,010) {4,170} (4,464)
Gain on dispositions of real estate (1,581) (1,309) (618)
Accretion expense 923 925 1,054
Stock-based employee compensation expense 186 134 25
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Recoveries from state underground storage tank funds, net 772 1,557 2,912
Mortgages and accounts receivable, net {637) 497 138
Prepaid expenses and other assets , 322 (973) 106
Environmental remediation costs (1.425) (4,585} (4,474}
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 393 1,414 495
Accrued income taxes (700) (1,494} —
Nert cash flow provided by operating activities 45,851 45,557 41,916
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Property acquisitions and capital expenditures (15,538) (29,573) (30,568)
Collection of mortgages receivable, net 326 335 1,366
Proceeds from dispositions of real estate 2,462 2,201 1,303
Net cash flow used in investing activities (12,750) {27,037y  {27.899)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Cash dividends paid (44,819)  (43,025) (41,951)
Borrowings under credit agreement, net 11,000 10,000 24,000
Repayment of mortgages payable, net {30} (285) {335}
Proceeds from stock options exercised 696 337 64
Net cash flow used in financing acrivities (33,153)  (32.973) (18,222)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (52) (14,453) {4,205)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1,247 15,700 19,905
Cash and cash equivalenrs ar end of period $ 1,195 $ 1,247 $ 15,700
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid (refunded) during the year for:
[nterest $ 2,638 3 1464 % 114
[ncome taxes, net 576 582 571
Recoveries from state underground storage tank funds (2,128) (2,304) (2,362)
Environmental remediation costs 5,132 5822 6,776

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial stazements.
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f
Nortes to Consolidatred Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformllty with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP"). The consolidated financial statements include the
' accounts of Crettv Realty Corp. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries (the “Company”). The Company is a ref] estate investment
trust (“REIT’ ) specializing in the ownership and leasing of retail motor fuel and convenience store properties and petroleum
distribution terminals. The Company manages and evaluates its operations as a single segment. All significant inter-company
accounts and|transactions have been eliminated.

|
Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions: The financial statements have been prepared in cnnfgrmity with GAAP,

- which requires management to make its best estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reyenues and expenses
during the period reported. While all available informartion has been considered, actual results could differ from those estimates,
judgments and assumptions. Estimates, judgments and assumptions underlying the accompanying COHSO]ldath financial
statements m‘clude but are not limited to, deferred rent receivable, recoveries from state underground storage tank funds,
environmental remediation costs, real estate, depreciarion and amortization, impairment of long-lived assets:, litigation, accrued

expenses, income taxes and exposure 1o uncertain tax posmens. !

I

Qut of Period Adjustments: During the fourth quarrer of 2003, the Company recorded a reduction in net earnmgs of $693,000

as a result of adjustments which should have been recorded in privr years or earlier quarterly periods of 2005 The adjustments
consisted of: |(a} $115,000 of rental income for lease terminations that related to prior years and $|85.090 related to earlier
quarters of 2005; {b) $1,534,000 of rent expense for a change in accounting for rent expense from a contractual to a straight-line -
basis, which is related to prior years, and: (c) $541,000 of gains on dispositions of real estate resulting from"a property taken by
eminent domain that should have been recorded in the second quarter of 2005, Management believes that these adjustments are

not material 1o any previously issued financial starements and that the impaces of recording these adjustments are not material,
individually or in the aggregate, 1o the quarter or year ended December 31, 2005.

Real Estate: Real estate assers are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Upon acquisition of real estate
operating pr(laperties and leasehold interests, the Compam, estimates the fair value of acquired tangible assets (consisting of
land, buildings and improvements) “as if vacant” and identified intangible assets and liabilities (COI]SIbEIllg of leasehold
interests, above-market and helow-market leases, in-place leases and tenant relationships) and assumed debt Based on these
estimates, the Company allocates the purchase price to the applicable assets and liahilities. When real esthte assets are sold or
retired, the cost and related accumulated depreciation and amortization is eliminated from the respective dC”COUI‘I.[S and any gain
or loss is crcdltcd or charged to income. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are Charged to income whcn incurred.

Depreciation and Amortization: Depreciation of real estate is compured on the straight-line method based upon the estimated
useful lives of the assets, which generally range from sixreen to twenty-five years for buildings and improvements, or the term
of the lease if shorter. Leasehold interests, capitalized above-market and below-market leases, in-place leases and tenant
relationships are amortized over the remaining term of the underlying lease. l

Cash and Cush Equivalents: The Company considers highly liquid investments purchased with an origilj;al maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Deferred Rent Receivable and Revenue Recoegnition: The Company earns rental income under operatingﬂleases with tenants.
Minimum lease rentals and lease termination payments are recognized on a straight-line basis over the rur|p1 of the leases. The
cumulative difference between lease revenue recognized under this method and the contractual lease p’nymént terms is recorded
as deferred l'll_'nt recetvable on the consolidated balance sheet. Lease termination fees are recognized as ;cntal income when
earned upon 'the termination of a tenant’s lease and relinquishment of space in which the Company has no further obligation
to the tenant. i




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Environmental Remediation Costs and Recoveries from State Underground Storage Tank Funds, Net: The estimated future
costs for known environmental remediation requirements are accrued when it is probable that a liability has been incurred,
including legal obligations associared with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets if the asset retirement obligation results
from the normal operation of those assets and a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The environmental remediation
liability is estimated based on the level and impact of contamination at each property. The accrued liability is the aggregate of
the best estimate of the fair value of cost for each component of the liability. Recoveries of environmental costs from state
underground storage rank ("UST”) remediation funds, with respect to both past and future environmental spending, are accrued
at fair value as income, net of allowance for collection risk, based on estimated recovery rates developed from prior experience
with the funds when such recoveries are considered probable. Environmental liahilities and related assets are currently measured
based on their expected future cash flows which have been adjusted for inflation and discounted to present value.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of: Assets are written down to fair value when
everus and circumsrances indicate that the assets might be impaired and the projected undiscounted cash flows estimated to be
generated by those assets are less than the carrying amount of those assets. Assets held for disposal are written down to fair
value less disposition costs.

Litigation: Legal fees related ro lirigacion are expensed as legal services are performed. The Company provides for litigation
reserves, including certain litigation related ro environmental martters, when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and
a reasonable estimate of the liability can be made. If the best estimate of the liability can only be identified as a range, and no
amount within the range is a better estimate than any other amount, the minimum of the range is accrued for the liability.

Income Tuxes: The Company and irs subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return. Effective January 1, 2001, the
Company elected to qualify, and believes it is operating so as to qualify, as a REIT for federal income tax purposes. Accordingly,
the Company generally will-not be subject to federal income tax, provided that distributions to its shareholders equal at least the
amount of its REIT taxable income as defined under the Internal Revenue Code. If the Company sells any property within ten
vears after its REIT election that is not exchanged for a like-kind property, it will be raxed on the buile-in gain realized from such
sale at the highest corporate rate. This ten-year built-in gain-tax period will end in 2011. In June 2006 the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB") issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 {“FIN 48”) “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes.” FIN
48 addresses the recognirion and measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax recurn, We do not believe
that the adoption of FIN 48 in January 2007 will have a material impact on our financial pesition or results of operation.

Interest Expense und Interest Rate Swap Agreement: The Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a major
financial institution, designared and qualifying as a cash flow hedge, to reduce its variable interest rate risk by effectively fixing
a portion of the interest rate for existing debt and anticipated refinancing transactions. The Company has not entered into
financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes. The fair value of the derivative is reflected on the consolidated
balance sheet and will be reclassified as a component of interest expense over the remaining term of the interest rate swap
agreement since the Company does not expect 1o settle the interest rate swap priot to its maturity. The fair value of the interest
rate swap obligation is based upon the estimared amounts the Company would receive or pay to terminate the contract and is
determined using an interest rate market pricing model. Changes in the fair value of the agreement would be recorded in the
consolidated statements of operations if the agreement was not an effective cash flow hedge for accounting purposes.

Earnings per Common Share: Basic earnings per common share is computed by dividing net earnings by the weighted-average
number of common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per common share also gives effect to the potential
dilution from the exercise of stock options and the issuance of common shares in settlement of restricted stock units.
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Stock-Based Compensation: Compensation cost for the Company’s stock-based compensatlon plans using the fair value method
was $186,000,($134,000 and $25,000 for the years ended 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectlvely and is mcluded in general and

administrative expense. In 2004, stock options granted prior to 2003 were accounted for using the intrinsic value method.

Historically, the exercise price of options granted by the Company was the same as the market price at the grant date and
stack-based: co‘mpensatlon expense was not included in reported net earnings. Had compensauon cost for tht‘: Company's stack
options granted prior to 2003 been accounted for in 2004 using the fair value method rather than the mtrl!llxsu: value method,
the Company's rotal stock-based employee compensarion expense would have increased by $93,000 to $118, 000 pro-forma net
earnings would have decreased to $39,259,000, as compared to reported net earmngslof $39,352,000; all{d net earnings of
$1.59 per common share would have remained the same. The impact of the accountingifor stock-based compensation is, and

is expecred 1o be immaterial to the Company’s financial position and results of operanonb

New Accounting Pronouncement: In September 2006, the staff of the Securities andJExchange Comm:isslon (the “Staff")
released Staff Accountlng Bulletin No. 108 (“SAB 1087}, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When Quantifying
Misstatementsjin Current Year Financial Statements.” In SAB 108, the Staff established an approach that requires quantifica-

tion of fm'mct‘a\l statement misstatements based on the effects of the misstatements on each of the companys financial stare-

|
requires quantificarion of errors under both the iron curtain and the roll-over methods. The roll-over method focuses primarily

ments and the related financial statement disclosures. This model is commonly referredto as the “dual approach because it
on the impact of a misstatement on the income statement—including the reversing effect of prior year misstatements—but
its use can lead to the accumulation of misstatements in the balance sheet. The iron-curtain method focuses primarily on
the effect of correcring the period-end balance sheet with less emphasis on the reversing effects of prior jyear errors on the
income statement.

There currently are no financial statement misstatements thar have been identified by the Company for which
correcting adlelstments have not been made. Historically the Company has used the dual approach for qu‘]lntifying idencified
financial Stdterlnent misscarements. The adoption of the provisions of SAB 108 in 2006 did not have any impact on the Company's
financial posmon or results of operation. il

2. Leases

The Company, leases or sublets its properties primarily to distributors and rerailers engaged in the sale of gasoline and other
mator fuel products, convenience store products and automotive repair services who: are tesponsible for the payment of
taxes, maintenance, repair, insurance and other operating expenses and for managing the actual operations conducted at these
properties. The Company’s properties are primarily located in the Northeast and Mid-Atlantic regions of the Unired Srates.

The Company and Getty Petroleum Marketing Inc. (“Marketing”), are parties to an amended and ['E.Stdtt!d Master Lease
Agreement (the “Master Lease”), which became effective on December 9, 2000, and a coterminous supplemental lease for a
single property‘ (collectively the “Marketing Leases™), As of December 31, 20086, the Marketmg Leases 1ncluded nine hundred
nine retail motor fuel and convenience store properties and ten distribution terminals, one hundred mnety’four of which are
leased by the Company from third parties. The Master Lease has an initial term of fifteen years commencing December 9, 2000,
and generally provides Marketing with options for three renewal terms of ten years each and a final renewal opnon of three years
and ten months extending to 2049 {or such shorter initial or renewal term as the underlying lease may provide) The Marketing
Leases include|provisions for 2% annual rent escalations. The Master Lease is a unitary lease and, accordmg!y, Marketing’s
exercise of renewal options must be on an “all or nothing” basis.

The Company estimates that Marketing makes annual real estate rax payments for properciesj|leased under the
Marketing Leases of approximately $12.1 million and makes additional payments for other operating expenses related to
these properties, including environmentral remediation costs other than rhose liahilities that were retained by the Company.
These costs, which have been assumed by Marketing under the terms of the Marketing Leases, are not reflected in the
consolidated financial statements. |

Revenu-L.s from rental properties for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2003 and 2004 were $72, 405 000, $71,377,000
and $66,331, OOO respectively, of which $60,103,000, $59,590,000 and $58,938,000, respectively, were recewed from Markering

under the Mdrl‘.etmg Leases. In addition, revenues from rental propertics for the years ended December 31, 20]06 2005 and 2004
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includes $3,010,000, $4,170,000 and $4,464,000, respectively, of deferred rental revenue accrued due to recognition of rental

revenue on a straight-line basis.
Future minimum annual rentals receivable from Markering under the Marketing Leases and from other tenants, which
have terms in excess of one vear as of December 31, 2006, are as follows {in thousands):

Year ending December 31, Marketing  Other Tenants  Total (a)
2007 $ 60,030 $ 9424 $ 69454
2008 60,627 4,364 69,991
2009 60,932 9,084 70,016
2010 60,966 8,898 69,864
2011 . 61,007 9,048 70,055
Thereafter 242,925 82,550 325475

(a) Includes $107,203 oof future minimum annual rentals receivable under subleases.

Rent expense, substantially all of which consists of minimum renrals on nun-cancelable operating leases, amounted
to $8,685,000, $10,765,000 and $8,928,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, and is included
in rental property expenses using the straigheline method for 2006 and 2005 and when contractually due for 2004, which
approximated the straight-line method. Rent expense of $10,765,000 for the year ended December 31, 2005 includes an
adjustment of $1,534,000 recorded in the fourth quarter of 2005 for a change in accodnting for rent expense to a straighe-line
basis (see footnote 1). Rent received under subleases for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $14,646,000,
$15,240,000 and $14,943,000, respectively.

The Company has obligations to lessors under non-cancelable operating leases which have terms (excluding renewal
term options} in excess of one year, principally for gasoline stations and convenience stores. Substantially all of these leases
contain renewal options and rent escalation clauses. The leased properties have a remaining lease term averaging over ten years,
including renewal options. Future minimum annual reneals payable under such leases, excluding renewal options, are as follows:

2007—$8,162,000, 2008—$7,124,000, 2009—$5,452,000, 2010—$3,886,000, 2011—32,515,000 and $5,072,000 thereafter.

3. Commitments and Contingencies

In order ro minimize the Company's exposure to credic risk associated with financial instruments, the Company places its
temporary cash investments with high credir quality institurions. Temporary cash investments, if any, are held in an institu-
tional money market fund and federal agency discount notes.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company leased nine hundred nincteen of its one thousand fifey-two properties on a
long-term net basis to Getty Petroleum Marketing Inc. (*Marketing™) under a master lease {(“Master Lease™) (see note 2).
Marketing operated substantially all of the Company’s petraleum marketing businesses when it was spun-off ro the Company’s
shareholders as a separate publicly held company in March 1997 (the “Spin-Off"). In December 2000, Marketing was acquired
by a subsidiary of OAQ Lukoil, one of Russia’s largest integrated oil companies. The Company's financial results depend largely
on rental income from Marketing, and to a lesser extent on rental income from other tenants, and are therefore materially
dependent upon the ability of Marketing to meet its obligations under the Marketing Leases. A substantial portion of the
deferred rental revenue, $31,079,000 of the $32,297,000 recorded as of December 31, 20086, is due to recognition of rental revenue
on a straight-line basis under the Marketing Leases. Marketing’s financial results depend largely on retail petroleum marketing
margins and rental income from its dealers. The petroleum marketing industry has been and continues to be volatile and highly
competitive. Marketing has made all required monthly rental payments under the Marketing Leases when due.

Under the Master Lease, the Company has also agreed to provide limited environmental indemnification to Marketing,
capped at $4,250,000 and expiring in 2010, for certain pre-existing conditions at six of the terminals which are owned by the
Company. Under the agreement, Marketing will pay the first $1,500,000 of costs and expenses incurred in connection with
remediating any such pre-existing conditions, Markering and the Company will share equally the next $8,500,600 of those costs
and cxpenses and Marketing will pay all additional costs and expenses over $10,000,000. The Company has accrued $300,000
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 in connection with this indemnification agreement,
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The Company is subject to various legal proceedings and claims which arise in the ordinary course of its business.
In addition, ' the Company has retained responsibility for certain legal proceedings and claims relating 1o the pctroleum market-
ing business that were identified at the time of the spin-off. As of December 31, 2006 Lnd 2005 the Compﬂny had acerued
$2,872,000 and $2,667,000, respectively, for certain of these matters which it believes were appropriate baged on information
then currently available. The ultimate resolution of these matters is not expected to have a marerial adverse effect on the

Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In Sept'ember 2003, the Company was notified by the State of New Jersey Dep'u'tment of Environmental Protection that
the Company is one of approximately sixty potentially responsible parties for natural resource damages reau!n'ng, from discharges
of hazardous aubst.mces into the Lower Passaic River. The definirive list of potentially responsible p‘lrtulels and their actual
responsibility for the alleged damages, the aggregate cost to remediate the Lower Passaic River, the amount of natural resource
damages and the method of allocating such amounts among the potentially responsible parties have not; Iheen determined.
In September ;004. the Company received a General Notice Letter from the United States Environmental iProtecuon Agency
(the “EPA") (the “EPA Notice"), advising the Company that it may be a potentially responsible party for costs of remediating
certain conditions resulting from discharges of hazardous substances into the Lower Passaic River. ChevronTexaco received the
same EPA Notice regarding those same conditions. Additionally, the Company believes. that ChevronTexaE:o is contractually
obligated to indemnify the Company, pursuant to an indemnification agreement, for mbst of the conditians at the property
identified by II]IC New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and the EPA. lAccordm{,]y, the iltimate legal and
financial ll.lblllry of the Company, if any, cannot be estimated with any certainty at this tlme

From October 2003 through December 2006 the Company was notified that the Company was made party to forty-one
cases, in Connectlcu[ Florida, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsg lvania, Vermont, Virginia and
West Virginia brought by local water providers or governmental agencies. These cases allege various theories of liability due to
contaminarion of groundwater with MTBE as the basis for claims seeking compensatory and punitive damages. Each case names
as defendarits approximately fifty petroleum refiners, manufacturers, distributors and retailers of MTBE, or gasoline containing
MTBE. The accuracy of the alleparions as they relate tw the Company, its defenses to guch claims, the aggregate amount of
damages, the definitive list of defendants and the method of allocating such amounts among the defcndz:llnts have not been
determined. Accordingly, the ultimate legal and financial liability of the Comgpany, if any, cannot be gstimated with any
cerrainty at this time. }i

Prior o the spin-off, the Company was self-insured for workers' compensation, general liability and vehicle liability
up o prede(erlmmed amounts above which third-party insurance applies. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 the Company's
cansolidated halance sheets included, in accounts payable and accrued expenses, $332,000 and $291,000, respectively, relating
to self-insurance obligations. The Company estimates its loss reserves for claims, including claims incurred but not reported,
by utilizing a({.tuarinl valuations provided annually by its insurance carriers. The Company is required o def)osi[ funds for
substantially all of these loss reserves with its insurance carriers, and may be entitled to refunds of amounts previously funded,
as the claims are evaluated on an annual basis. Although loss reserve adjustments may have a significant impact on results of
operations for| any single fiscal year or interim period, the Company currently believes that such adjustments will not have a
material advcrse effect on the Company's long-term financial position. The Company's consolidated statements of operations for
‘the years endcd December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 included, in general and administrative expenses, oredits of $301,000,
$150,000 and $312 000, respectively, for self-insurance loss reserve adjusiments. Since the spin-off, the Compzlmy has maintained
insurance cuvi:mp,e subject ro cerrain deductibles. ::

: )

4. Debt |
As of December 31, 2006, debr consists of $45,000,000 in borrowings under the Credir Agreement described below, and $194,000
of real estate mortgages, bearing interest at a weighted-average interest rate of 4.3% per annum, due in varylrl'{g, amounts through
May 1, 2015. A;:,L,reg,.lte principal payments in subsequent years for real estate mortgages hre as follows: 2007—$31 000, 2008—
$33,000, 2009— $27,000, 2010—%$21,000, 2011—522,000 and $60,000 thereafter. These rlnortgfiges payable are collateralized by

real estate ha\l 'ing an aggregate net book value of approximately $1,288,000 as of December 31, 2006. ll
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On June 30, 2005, the Company entered into an unsecured three-year senior revolving $100,000,000 Credit
Agreement {*Credit Agreement”) with a group of six domestic commercial banks which replaced the Company's outstanding
$50,000,000 uncommitted line of credit with one bank. The Credit Agreement expires on June 30, 2008 and does not provide
for scheduled reductions in the principal balance prior to its maturity. Subject to the terms of the Credit Agreement, the
Company has the right to increase the Credit Agreement by $25,000,000 and to extend the term of the Credit Agreement
for one additional year.

The annual commitment fee on the unused Credit Agreement ranges from 0.10% to 0.20% based on the amount of
borrowings. The Credit Agreement includes customary terms and conditions, including financial covenants such as leverage
and coverage ratios and other customary covenants, including limitations on the Company’s ability to incur debt and pay
dividends and mainrenance of tangible ner worth and events of default, including a change of control and failure o0 maintain
REIT starus. The Company does not believe that these covenants will limit its current business practices.

Borrowings under the Credit Agreement bear interest at a rate equal to the sum of a base rate or a LIBOR rate. plus an
applicable margin based on rhe Company's leverage ratio and ranging from 0.25% to 1.75%. In April 2006, the Company
entered into a $45,000,000 LIBOR based interest rate swap, effective May 1, 2006 through June 30, 2011. The interest rate swap
is intended to effecrively fix, at 5.44%, the LIBOR component of the interest rate determined under the credit agreement.
Effective May 1, 2006, $45,000,000 of the Company's LIBOR based borrowings under the credit agreement bear interest at an
effective rate of 6.69%.

The Company entered into the interest rate swap agreement with a major financial institution, designated and qualifying
as a cash flow hedge, to reduce its exposure to the variability in future cash flows attributable to changes in the LIBOR rate. The
Company's primary ohjective when undertaking the hedging transaction and derivative position was to reduce its variable
interest rate risk by effecrively fixing a portion of the interest rate for existing debt and anticipated refinancing transactions.
The Company determined, as of both the hedging instrument’s inception and as of December 31, 2006, that the derivative used
in the hedging transaction is highly effective in offsetting changes in cash flows associated with the hedged item and that no
gain or loss was required to be recognized in earnings during the year representing the hedge's ineffectiveness. At December 31,
2006, the Company'’s consolidated balance sheets include, in accounts payable and accrued expenses, an obligation for the
fair value of the derivative of $821,000. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company has recorded the loss in fair
value of the swap contracr related to the effective portion of the interest rate contracr totaling $821,000 in accumulated other
comprehensive loss in the Company's consolidated balance sheet. The accumulated comprehensive loss will be reclassified as an
increase in interest expense over the remaining term of the inrerest rate swap agreement, (of which approximately $89,000 is
expected 1o be reclassified within the next twelve months}, since it is expected thac the Credit Agreement will be refinanced
with variable interest rate debt at its maturity.

5. Environmental Expenses

The Company is subject to numerous existing federal, state and local laws and regulations, including matters relating o the
protection of the environment such as the remediation of known contamination and the retirement and decommissioriing or
removal of long-lived assets including buildings containing hazardous materials, USTs and orher equipment. Environmental
expenses are principally attributable to remediation costs which include installing, operating, maintaining and decommissioning
remediation systems, monitoring contamination, and governmental agency reporting incurred in connection with contaminated
properties. Environmental remediation liabilities and related assets are measured ar fair value based on their expected furure
cash flows which have been adjusted for inflation and discounted to present value. The net change in estimated remediation
cost and accretion expense included in environmental expenses in the Company'’s consolidated statements of operations
aggregated $3,274,000, $1,415,000 and 33,346,000 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, which amounts were net of changes in
estimated recoveries from state underground storage tank (“UST") remediation funds. Environmental expenses also include

project management fees, legal fees and provisions for environmental litigation loss reserves.
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! . In accordance with the leases with certain tenants, the Company has agreed to brmg the leased pmpertles with known
environmental contamination to within applicable standards and to regulatory or conrmctu*nl closure (¢ Cloaure "} in an efficient
| and economical manner. Generally, upon achieving Closure at each individual property, the Company’s environmental liability
under the lease for thar property will be satisfied and future remediation obligations will be the responsibility of the Company's
tenant. G(.ner.llly the liahility for the retirement and decommissioning or removal of USTs and other equ1pmetl1t is the responsibil-
ity of the Company’s tenants. The Company is contingently liable for these cbligations in the event that the tcnants do not satisfy
their responsibilities. A linbitity has not been accrued for obligations that are the respnnblblhty of che Cumpdnys renants.

Of (hc‘mne hundred nineteen properties leased to Marketing as of December 31, 2006, the Company has agreed ro pay
all costs relating to, and to indemnify Marketing for, certain environmental liabilities and obligations for the remaining two
hundred twenlty properties that are scheduled in the Master. Lease and have not achieved Closure. The Company will continue
to seek reimbursement from state UST remediation funds related to these environmental expenditures whert available.

The edtimated future costs for known environmental remediation requirements, are accrued v»thl it is probable that
a liability has|been incurred and a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The environmental rt.m(.dmtlon liability is
estimated basul on the level and impact of contamination at each property. The accrued liability is the 1ggrega[e of the best
estimate of the fair value of cost for each component of the liability. Recoveries of environmental costs from state UST
remediation funds, with respect to both past and future environmental spending, are accrued at fair \'!lug as income, net of
allowance for|collection risk, based on estimated recovery rates developed from prior experience with the funds when such

tecoveries are considered probable.

Environmenrtal exposures are difficult to assess and estimate for numerous reasons, including the [extent of contami-
nation, altcrnatwe treatment methods that may be applied, location of the property which subjects it to differing local
laws and regulatmm and their interpretations, as well as the time it takes to remediate contamination;jIn developing the
Company's hab:l:t) for probabte and reasonably estimable environmental remediation costs, on a property by property basis, the
Company considers among other things, enacted laws and regulations, assessments of contamination and surrounding geology,
qualicy of infnrm'ltion available, currently available technologies for trearment, alternative methods of remediation and prior
experience. These accrual estimates are subject to significant change, and are adjusted as the remediation trllz.atment progresses,
as circumstances change and as these contingencies become more clearly defined and reasonably estimable. As of December 31,
2006, the Company had remediation action plans in place for two hundred seven[‘,’-[hree (93%) of the two hundred ninety-two
properties for which it retained environmental responsibility and has not received a “no further action” letter and the remaining
nineteen properties (7%) remain in the assessment phase. '

As of December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, the Company had accrued $17,201,000, $17,350, DOO $20,626,000 and
$23,551,000 re spectively, as management’s best estimate of the fair value of reasonably estimable envlr(mmen[al remediation
costs. As of December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, the Company had also recorded $3,845.000, $4. 264 000, $5,437.000
and 37,454, 000 respectively, as management’s best estimare for recoveries from state UST remediation funds, net of
allowance, rdqted to environmental obligarions and liabilities. The net environmental liabilities of $13 OIElSG 000, $15,189,000
and $16,097, 000 as of December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, were subsequently accreted for the change in present
value due to the passage of time and, accordingly, $923,000, $925,000 and $1,054,000 of net accretion gxpense is included
in environmental expenses for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

In view of the uncertainties associated with environmental expenditures, however, the Company believes it is possible
thar the fair value of furure actual ner expendirures could be substantially higher than these estimates. Ad]ustments to accrued
liabilities for covironmental remediation costs will be reflected in the Company’s financial statements as théy became probable
and a rE.len'lble estimate of fair value can be made. Although future environmental expenses may have a b:g,mﬂcant impact on
results of c)pcn%at.iuns for any single fiscal year or interim period, the Company currently believes that such c::osts will not have a

. | . . ..
material adverse effect on the Company’s long-term financial position.

~ "

6. Income Taxes
Net cash p'ud for income raxes for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 of $576,000, $582 000 and $571,000,
respectively, includes amounts related to state and local income taxes for jurisdictions that do not follow thl: federal tax rules,
which are provided for in rental property expenses in the Company's consolidated statements of operations I|
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Earnings and profits {as defined in the Internal Revenue Code) is used to determine the tax attributes of dividends paid
o stockho]ders“ and will differ from income reported for financial statement purposes due to the effect of items which are
reported for income tax purposes in years different from that in which they are recorded for financial statement purposes.
Earnings and profits were $39,094,000, $38,200,000 and $31,900,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The federal tax attributes of the common dividends for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
were: ordinary income of 88.0%, 88.8% and 73.3%; capita.l gains distributions of 0.2%, 0.04% and 0.8% and non-taxable
distributions of 11.8%, 11.2% and 23.9%, respectively.

In order to qualify as a REIT, among other items, the Company paid a $64,162,000 special one-time “earnings and
profits” (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code) cash distribution 1o shareholders in August 2001. Determination of
accumulated ealrnings and profits for federal income tax purposes is extremely complex. Should the Internal Revenue Service
successfully assert that the Company'’s accumulated earnings and profits were greater than the amount distributed, the Company
may fail to qualify as a REIT; however, the Company may aveid losing its REIT sratus by paying a deficiency dividend to
eliminate any rémammg accumulated earnings and profits. The Company may have to borrow money or sell assets to pay such
a deficiency leldend As of December 31, 2005 and 2004 the Company had accrued $700,000 and $2,194,000, respectively, for
this and certain other tax matters which it believes were appropriate based on information then cutrently available. The accrual
for uncerrain ta%x positions is adjusted as circumstances change and as the uncertainties become more clearly defined, such as
when audits are settled or exposures expire. Accordingly, an income tax benefit of $700,000 and $1,494,000 was recorded in the
third quarters of 2006 and 2005, respecrively, due to the elimination of, or net reduction in, the amount accrued for uncertain
tax positions smce the Company believes that the uncertainties regarding these exposures have been resolved or that it is no
longer likely that the exposure will result in a liability upon review. However, the ultimate resolution of these matters may have
a significant impact on the results of operations for any single fiscal year or interim period.

7. Shareho?lders’ Equity
A summary of|the changes in shareholders’ equity for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 is as follows

{in thousands, except per share amounts):
Accumulated

Dividends Other

M Paid-in Paid in Excess  Comprehensive
) Shares  Amount Capital of Earnings Loss Toral
Balance, De:cember 31, 2003 24,664 $247 $ 257206 §(29.428) 8 — $ 228,025
Net earnings 19,352 39,352
Dividends—$1. 10 per common share (41,963) (41,963)
Stock-based compensatlon 25 25
Stock options exefrctsed 30 — 64 &4
Balance, De?cember 31, 2004 T 24,694 247 157,295 (32,039) — 225,503
Net earnings | 45,448 45,448
Di\'idends—wSl.?él per common share (43,539) . {43,539)
Stock-based comp'ensation 134 134
Stock dptions exercised 23 — 337 337
Balance, Defcember 31, 2005 24,717 247 251,766 (30,130} — 227,883
Net earnings 42,725 42,725
Dividends—3$1.82 per common share (45,094) {45,094)
Stock-based compensation 186 186
Net unrealized loss on interest rate swap (821) (821)
Stock options exercised 48 ] 695 696
Balance, D ccember 31 , 2006 24,765 $248 $258,647  $(32,495) (a) ${821) $225,575

(a) Net of $103,803 transferred from retnined earnings to common stock and paid-in e¢apital as a result of accumulated stock dividends.
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The Company is authorized to issue 20,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $.01 per share, folll issuance in series,
of which noner were issued as of December 31, 2006, 2003, 2004 and 2003. .
il

8. Employee Benefit Plans
The Company, has a retirement and profit sharing plan with deferred 401 (k) savings plan provisions (the “Retirement Plan”) for
employees meeting cettain service requirements and a supplemental plan for execurives (the “Supplementall Plan™). Under the
terms of these plans, the annual discretionary contributions to the plans are determined by the Compensation Committee
of the Board of Directors. Also, under the Retirement Plan, employees may make voluntary contributionsjand the Company
has elected tojmatch an amount equal to fifty percent of such contributions but in ne event more than three percent of the
employee’s el1g1ble compensation. Under the Supplemental Plan, a participating executive may receive an amounc equal to ten
percent of eligible compensarion, reduced by the amount of any contributions allocared to such execurive under the Retirement
Plan. Contnbt‘ltlons net of forfeitures, under the retirement plans approximated $139,000, $141,000 and $139 000 for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. These amounts are included in the accompa[lwmg consolidated
statements of operations. ’
The Getty Realty Corp. 2004 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan {the “2004 Plan™} prov1dcs for the grant
of restricted srock, restricted stock units, performance awards, dividend equivalents, atqck payments and stock awards to all
employees and members of the Board of Directors. The 2004 Plan authorizes the Compa’ny to grant awards|with respect 10 an
aggregare of 1,000,000 shares of commen stock rhrough 2014, The aggregate maximum ndmber of shares of common stock that
may be sub]ect to awards granted under the 2004 Plan during any calendar year is 80,000, |
In 200(), 2005 and 2004, the Company awarded 12,550, 12,550 and 10,800 restricted stock units (“RSUS") and dividend
equivalents rojcmployecs, respectively. All of the 35,900 RSUs awarded were outstanding as of December 31 2006. The RSUs
are settled sub‘,equent to the termination of employment with the Company. On the settlement date each RS_U will have a value
equal to one share of common stock and may be settled, in che sole discretion of the Compensation Committee, in cash or by
the issuance (Jf one share of common stock. The RSUs do not provide voting or other shareholder rights unless and until the
RSU is settled for a share of common stock. Presently, 25,400 of the RSUs vest starting one year from th'e date of grant, on
a cumulative basis at che annual rate of twenty percent of the total number of RSUs covered by the awardl and 10,500 of the
RSUs vest on! the fifth anniversary of their grant. The dividend equivalents represent the value of thc dividend paid per
common ahar( multiplicd by the number of RSUs covered by the award. The dividend equivalents awarded in 2004 initially
vested over a fl\e year period but the awards were subsequently modified to be fully veStEd in 2005. : i
The fair values of the RSUs were determined based on the closing market price 6f the Company’s stock on the dare of !
grant. The falr value of the 2004 award was initially discounted for the value of the dividends thar would rilot have been paid
during the \reatmg period of the dividend equivalents. The fair values of the RSUs granted in 2006, 2005 and 2004 were
estimarted at $ 18, 80, $26.95 and $19.91 per unit on the date of grant with an aggregate fair.value estimated at $_’>61 000, $338,000
and $215,000, 'respccuvcly The fair value of the grants is recognized as compensation expense ratably over the five year vesting
period of the RSUs. The modification to the 2004 award increased its fair value by $3.02 per unit or $33, 000. The fair value of
the mod:ﬁcatlon is recognized as compensation expense tatably over the then remaining fifty-one month vestmg period of the
2004 award. /‘s of December 31, 2006, there was $638,000 of rotal unrecognized compensation cost related ro RSUs granted
under the 2004 Plan. H
The fajr value of the 3,320 and 1,560 RSUs which vested during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was
$83,000 and 536 000, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value of the 35900 outstanding and the 4 880 vested RSUs
as of December 31, 2006 were $1,109,000 and $151,000, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2006 2005 and 2004,
dividend equlrvalen[s aggregating approximately 365,000, $41,000 and $1,000, respectively, were charged against retained
earnings when common stock dividends were declared. l
The Company has a stock oprion plan {the “Stock Option Plan”) which authorizes the Company to grant options to
purchase shar« :s of the Company's common stock within ten years of the grant date. The Company has not granted options

since 2002. The aggregate number of shares of the Company’s common stock which may be made the subject of options under
% 1
f i
|
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the Stock Option Plan may not exceed 1,100,000 shares, subject to further adjustment for stock dividends and stock splits.
As of December 31, 2006, all outstanding options were vested, therefore there was no unrecognized compensation cost related
to non-vested (:)ptions granted under the Stock Option Plan. The total fair value of the options vested during the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $8,000, $35,000 and $91,000, respectively. As of December 31, 2006 there were 1,750
and 11,000 op(:ions outstanding which were exercisable at prices of $16.15 and $18.30 with a remaining contractual life of 5 and
6 years, respectively.

The following is a schedule of stock option prices and acrivity relaring to the Stock Option Plan:

Year ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Weighted-
Weighted- Average Weighted- Weighted-
Average Remaining Aggregate Average Average
Number Exercise ~ Contractual  Intrinsic Value Number Exercise Number Exercise
of Shares Price Term {in thousands) of Shares Price of Shares Price
Outstanding at : )
beginning of year 84,378 $19.48 110,549 $18.64 173,085 $18.19
Exercised (a} i {71,628) 19.74 (23,374) 15.50 (6C,344) 16.40
Cancelled T - — {2,797) 1994 . (2,192} 24.06
Qurstanding at | ]
end of vear | 12,750 $18.00 5.9 $164 84,378 $19.48 110,549 $18.64
Exercisable at !
end of year (b) 12,750 $18.00 5.9 $164 69,503 $19.73 66,299 $18.63

Available for grzlfnt
at end of year| 665,870 665,870 663,073

(@) The total-intrinsic value of the options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $704,000, $276,000 and $676,000,
respectively. !

(b) Cf the 44,250 non-vested options vutstanding as of December 31, 2004, 29,375 vested in 2003 and the remaining 14,873 vested‘,in 2006.

9. Quarterly Financial Data
The following is a summary of the quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (unaudited as
to quarterly information) (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Three months ended Year ended

Year ended December 31, 2006 March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, December 31,
Revenues from rental properties $18,067 $18,180 $18,087 518,071 $72,405
Net earnings before income tax benefit 10,531 11,112 10,576 9,806 42,025
Net earnings ' ‘ 10,531 11,112 11,276 9,806 42,725
Diluted earnings per common share 43 45 46 40 1.73

Three menths ended Year ended

Year ended December 31, 2005 March 31, June 30, September 30,  December 31,  December 31,
Revenues from rental properties $ 17,396 $ 17,872 $ 17,768 $18.341 $ 71377
Net earnings before income tax benefit 11,436 10,214 (a) 11,272 11,032 (a) 43954
Net earnings ' 11,436 10,214 (a) 12,766 11,032 (a) 45,448
Diluted earnings per common share 46 41 52 45 1.84

(@) The yuarter ended December 31, 2005 includes adjustments (see footnote 1) which reduced ner earnings by $693 comprised of: {a) a charge of $1,534 for
rent expense refated to prior years (see footnote 2); offset by income aggregating $300 for: (b) lease terminations of $115 related to prior years and $185
related ro earlier quarters in 2005, and; {c} $341 of gains on sules of real estate resulting from a property taken by eminent domain related 1o the quarter ended

June 30, 2005, '
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10. Propernty Acquisitions
On February 28 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of eighteen retail motor fuel and convenience store properties
located in Wul[un New York for approximately $13,389,000. Simultanecus with the Closmg on the : 1cqumt|1‘un, the Company
entered into a triple-net lease with a single tenant for all of the properties. The lease provides for annual renta'!s at a competitive
rate and provides for escalations thereafter. The lease has an initial term of fifteen years and provides the tenant options
for three renewal terms of five years each. The lease also provides that the tenanc is responsible for all e:JJ(isting and future
environmental conditions at the properties. iJ

On March 25, 2005, the Company acquired rwenry-three convenience store and retail motor fuel properties in Virginia
for approximarely $29,000,000. All of the properties are triple-net-leased to a single tenant who previously ]eelll‘sed the properties
from the setler|and operates the locations under its proprietary convenience store brand in its network of d'vc:r 200 locations.
The lease provides for annual rentals ar a competitive rate and provides for escatations thereafter. The lease Blas an initial term
of fifreen years and provides the tenant options for chree renewal terms of five years each. The lease alsol!provides that the
tenant is responsible for all existing and future environmental conditions at the properties. |

On November 1, 2004, the Company acquired thirty-six convenience store and retail motor fuel properties located
in Connecticut and Rhode Island for approximately $25.7 million. Simultaneously with the closing on the acquisition, the
Company entered into a triple-ner lease with a single tenant for all of the properties. The lease provides for Annual rentals at a
competitive rate and provides for esealations thereafter. The lease has an initial term of fifteen years and pII!OVldES the tenant
options for three renewal terms of five years each. The lease also provides that the tenant is responsible for all existing and

future environmental conditions ac the properties, including those properties where remediation activities are ongoing.
\

Management’s Report on Internal Conrrol Over Financial Reporting I
|

|
\
} f
| !
I
Qur management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as
such term is d&‘:ﬁncd in Exchange Acr Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of jour management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we have conducred an evaluation of the effecriveness of our
internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our assessment under the fraghework in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internai control over financial repopting was effective
as of December 31, 2006. I
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, our independent registered public accounting firm which audited the financial statements
included in this Annual Report, has issued an attestation report on management’s assessment of our |ntl;rnal control over

|
financial reporring which is included herein.




Capital Stock, Stock Pérformance Graph and Certifications

Capital Stock
Our common ;stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange (symbol: “GTY"). There were approximately 14,200 shareholders of
our common stock as of February 15, 2007, of which 1400 were holders of record. The price range of our commeon stock and cash

dividends declared with respect to each share of common stock during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

| )
M Cash Dividends

Period Ended , High Low Pet Share
December 31, 2006 $33.85 $28.84 $.4550
September 30, 2006 30.43 27.16 4550)
June 30, 2006! . 29,10 25.42 4550
March 31, 20016 29.99 26.12 4550
December 31, 2005 $2894 $125125 $ 4450
September 30, 2005 30.70 27.01 4450
June 30, 2005 29.35 24.81 4350
March 31, 2003 28.78 24.73 4350

Please refer to “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulis of Operations—Liquidity

and Capital Resources” for a discussion of potential limitations on our ability to pay future dividends.
' ! !

Stock Performance Graph

Comparative Fi\"e—year $300
Total Returns™ |
! 225
Getty (GTY), S&P 500 o
and Peer Group ”_.n—“"’
{Performance resuits 150 S = o
through Decemnber 31, 2006) o S P ey n
B T
0 2001 2002 2003 1004 2005 2006
Getty Realty Corp. $100.00 $109.32 S162.14 $189.95 $185.40 $231.91
“““““ _—Smndnrd & Poar's 500 $100.00 $76.63 $96.85 $105.56 $108.73 $123.54
------ iPeer Group $100.00 $125.60 $160.11 $197.96 $183.88 $236.97

|
Assumes $100 invested at the close of truding on Decernber 31, 2001 in Getty cormmon stock. Standard & Poor's 500, ond Peer Group.
*Cumulative total return assumes renvestment of dividends.

Getty has chosen as its Peer Group the following companies: National Retail Properties, Trustreet Properties [nc., Realry
Income Corp., and Hospitality Properries Trust. We have chosen these companies as our Peer Group because a substantial
segment of each of their businesses is owning and leasing commercial properties.

We cannot assure you that Getty stock performance will continue in the future with the same or similar trends depicted
in the graph above. We do not make or endorse any predictions as to future stock performance. :

Certlflcatlons

Compliance w;th NYSE Corporate Governance Listing Standuards

On June 13, 2006 in accordance with Section 303A.12 of the Listed Company Manual of the New York Stock Exchange our
Chief Exccunye Officer certified to the New York Stock Exchange that he was not aware of any violation by our Company
of New York Stock Exchange corporate governance listing standards as of that date.

Rule 13a-14(a) Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

On February 15, 2007, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer each filed the certification reqmred by
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 as an exhibit to our Annual Report on Form [0-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2006. '
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Milton Cooper |
Chairman of the Board of Kimco Realty Corporarion

Philip E. Coviello

Retired Pariner of Lathm‘n & Watkins LLP
Leo Liebowitz ‘ )

Chairman and Chigf Exccutive Officer

of Getry Realty Corp.

Howard Safenowitz
President, Safenowits Falmil)' Carp.

Executive Officers

Leo Liebowitz
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Andrew M. Smith
President, Secretary and Chief Legal Officer
Kevin C. Shea :
Executive Vice P'rcsidcn!’
Thomas }. Stirnweis
Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer '
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Corporate Headquarters

Gerry Realry Corp. I
125 Jeriche Turnpike ’
Suite 103

Jericho, New York 11753
(516} 478-5400
www.gettyrealty.com |

\
About Qur Srock |

QOur Common Stk is'listed on the New York
Stock Exchange undcr\the symbol GTY.

About Our Shareholders

[
As of December 31, 2006, we had 24,764,765 vutstanding shares of
Common Stock owned by approximately 14,200 shareholders.

Annual Meeting I.‘
[

All sharcholders are cordially invited to attend our annual meeting on May
13, 2007 az 3:30 p.m. at 270 Park Avenue, lith Floor New York, New York.
Holders of Comman Stock of record at the close bf business on March
30, 2007, are entitled to vote at the meeting, A n}mcg of meeting, proxy
statement and proxy were mailed to our shareholders with this report.

Form 10-K and Investor Relations ]nformutinnl
|

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the' Securities and Exchange
Commission may be obtained by sharehalders without charge by writing to:

Investor Relations
Getty Realty Corp.
125 Jericho Turnpike
Suire 103

Jericho, New York 11753 "

. 1l \ .
Our website address is www.gertyrealty.com. Qur website contains a
hyperlink to the SEC's EDGAR database whete you can access, without

charge, the reports we file with the SEC as soonas reasonably pracricable
i

'
In addition, shareholders are informed about Company news through the

afrer such reports are filed.

issuance of press releases. Sharcholders’ inquiries comments or sugges-
tions concerning Getty Realty Corp. are M.]Cnmc Investors, brokers,
securities analysts and others desiring financial information should con-

tact Investor Relations at (516} 478-5400.

Transfer Agent and Dividend Reinvestment Plan Information

Registrar and Transfer Company ‘

10 Commerce Drive
Cranford, New Jersey 07016
(80C) 368-5948 !

waww rtco.com

|
1 In Memoriam |

Warren G. Wintrub

It is with deep sorrow that we mourn the death of W’irrcn Wintrub. Mr. Wmtrub served as a
member of the Board of Directors from 1994 until his death on June 13, 2006 His creativity,
dedication and inspiration contributed greatly to the success of the Company. The Board of

A , . i
Directors and che Officers of the Company, on behalf of all Company employees, express
. . . . . . H
their sincerest condolences to Warren's wife, Toby, and his family on their loss.
' |
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